Colorado Supreme Court

101 West Colfax Avenue, Suite 800 .y

Denver, CO 80202 RECEIVED

Original Proceeding in Unauthorized Practice of Law MAR 2 9 2011

Q9UPL116, 09UPL127, 09UPL128, 09UPL140, 09UPL142,

10UPL2, and 10UPL7 - ATTORNEY
REGULATION

Petitioner: :

The People of the State of Colorado, Supreme Court Case No:

2010SA67

v.

Respondents:

T. Andrew Ragusin and Ragusin International Association,

LLC.

ORDER OF COURT

Upon consideration of Petitioner’s Motion to Proceed, Petitioner’s
Withdrawal of Motion to Proceed, and the Stipulation, Agreement and Affidavit
Consenting to a Finding of, and Entry of an Order Regafding Contempt as to Tullio
Andrew Ragusin, and Entry of an Order of Injunction as to Ragusin International
Association, LLC filed in the above cause, and now being sufficiently advised in
the premises,

IT IS ORDERED that said Request to Withdraw Motion to Proceed shall be,

and the same hereby is, GRANTED.



IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that said Stipulation, Agreement and Affidavit

is APPROVED. Respondent, T. ANDREW RAGUSIN is found in Contempt of

the March 7, 2005 Order of Injunction.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that T. ANDREW RAGUSIN is ordered to
pay restitution in the amount of $590,000 in accordance with the sentence entered
on August 27, 2010 by Judge Bronfin in the consolidated criminal cases, plus
statutory interest accruing from August 27, 2010, to date of payment; and that T.

ANDREW RAGUSIN is ordered to pay a fine of $5000.00 within one year from

the date of this order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that RAGUSIN INTERNATIONAL is

ENJOINED from engaging in the unauthorized practice of law in the State of

Colorado.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that RAGUSIN INTERNATIONAL is
assessed costs in the amount of $3030.26. Said costs to be paid to the Office of

Attorney Regulation Counsel within one year from the date of this order.

SUME oy

BY THE COURT, MARCH 28, 2011. Ay
=
4’1;??-
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STIPULATION, AGREEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT CONSENTING TO A
FINDING OF, AND ENTRY OF AN ORDER REGARDING,
CONTEMPT AS TO TULLIO ANDREW RAGUSIN, AND ENTRY OF
AN ORDER OF INJUNCTION AS TO RAGUSIN INTERNATIONAL
ASSOCIATION, LLC

TR v
On this !Im day of January 2011, Kim E. Ikeler, Assistant

Regulation Counsel; and respondent Tullio Andrew Ragusin
(‘Ragusin”), enter into the following stipulation, agreement, and
aifidavit consenting to a finding of, and order regarding, contempt
(“stipulation”) and submit the same to the Colorado Supreme Court
for a finding and order of contempt pursuant to C.R.C.P. 238-239.
Assistant Regulation Counsel Tkeler and Ragusin, as principal of
respondent Ragusin International Association, LLC (“Ragusin
International”), enter into a stipulation, agreement and affidavit
consenting to an order of injunction (“stipulation”) and submit the
same to the Colorado Supreme Court for a finding and order of
injunction pursuant to C.R.C.P. 229-237.

1. Ragusin’s address is CMC - Skyline Correctional Center —
C20, P.O. Box 300, Canon City, CO 81215. Ragusin is not licensed
to practice law in the State of Colorado or any other State of the
United States. Ragusin is not licensed to practice law in any other

country in the world. In particular, Ragusin is not licensed to
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practice in the Netherlands, Luxembourg, Belgium, Austria, Italy
(Milan district, Veneto region, Toscana region, Puglia region,
Marsala district or Trapani district) or the Seychelles Islands.

2. Ragusin International is a delinquent Colorado limited
liability company. Ragusin International’s last known address is
9564 Kalamere Court, Highlands Ranch, CO 80126. Ragusin
operated Ragusin International until his incarceration.

3. Respondents enter into this stipulation freely and
voluntarily. ¥ No promises have been made concerning future
consideration, punishment, or lenience in the above-referenced
matter. It is respondents’ personal decision, and respondents
affirm there has been no coercion or other intimidating acts by any
person or agency concerning this matter.

4. Respondents are familiar with the rules of the Colorado
Supreme Court regarding the unauthorized practice of law.
Respondents acknowledge the right to a full and complete
evidentiary hearing on the above-referenced petition for contempt
and for entry of an order of injunction. At any such hearing,
respondents would have the right to be represented by counsel,

present evidence, call witnesses, and cross-examine the witnesses



presented by the petitioner. At any such formal hearing, the
petitioner would have the burden of proof and would be required to
prove the charges contained in the petition for contempt beyond a
reasonable doubt. Petitioner would be required to prove that
Ragusin International engaged in the unauthorized practice of law
by a preponderance of the evidence. Nonetheless, having full
knowledge of the right to such a formal hearing, respondents waive
that right.

5. Respondents and the petitioner stipulate to the following
facts and conclusions:

a. On March 7, 2005, Ragusin was permanently enjoined from
engaging in the unauthorized practice of law by the Colorado
Supreme Court. People v. T. Andrew Ragusin, 05SA70. The
March 7, 2005 Order of Injunction was a lawful order of the
Colorado Supreme Court.

b. Ragusin knew of the March 7, 2005, Order of Injunction,
including because he executed a stipulation for its entry.! A
copy of the Order of Injunction was mailed to Ragusin on

March 9, 2005. Ragusin also participated in a subsequent

' Ragusin’s counsel, Michael Berger, Esq., also signed the stipulation.
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matter in 2006, during which he acknowledged the stipulation
and his obligations thereunder.

. Ragusin had the ability to comply with the March 7, 2005,
Order of Injunction issued by the Colorado Supreme Court.
Ragusin was only required by such order to stop engaging in
the unauthorized practice of law.

. Ragusin wilifully and repeatedly refused to comply with the
March 7, 2005, Order of Injunction, as described in detail in
the Claims set forth in the Petition for Contempt Citation and
Injunction filed in this case (“Petition” — a copy is attached
hereto as Exhibit A}.

. Raglsin — who is not a licensed attorney - and Ragusin
International held themselves out to members of the public as
being able to provide legal advice on international and
Colorado legal matters. Ragusin, and Ragusin International in
the person of Ragusin, provided legal advice to residents of
Colorado and a neighboring state. Ragusin, and Ragusin
International in the person of Ragusin, selected and prepared
legal documents for residents of Colorado and a neighboring

state. Ragusin, and Ragusin International in the person of



Ragusin, represented themselves as legal counsel to third
parties. Ragusin’s and Ragusin International’s victims
included Shannon Friel, Francesco Dorigo, Lee Ann Reynolds,
Robert Reynolds, Sandra Lemire, Josephine DeGaetano,
Rebecca Wiard, Catherine Harvey, Jan Schorr, and Albert
Rivera. See the Petition, Exhibit A hereto, pp. 6-55.

. In addition to being the subject of this contempt proceeding,
Ragusin was arrested and charged with crimes by the Denver
District Attorney’s Office. People v. Tullio Andrew Ragusin,
Denver County Court, Case No. 10CR381. The Complaint and
Information filed in that case charged Ragusin with criminal
impersonation in violation of C.R.S. §18-5-113(1)(e), a class 6
felony; theft in violation of C.R.S. §18-4-401(1) and (4), a class
4 felony; and theft in violation of C.R.S. §18-4-401(1) and (4), a
class 3 felony. In a second case, People v. Tullio Andrew
Ragusin, Denver District Court, Case No. 10CR1322, Ragusin
was similarly charged with 18 counts of criminal
impersonation and theft. Hereinafter, Case No. 10CR381 and

10CR1322 are referred to collectively as the “consolidated

6



criminal cases”. Ragusin pled guilty to two counts of felony
theft.2

g. On August 27, 2010, the Honorable Edward D. Bronfin
sentenced Ragusin in the consolidated criminal cases. The

Judge sentenced Ragusin to ten years in the Department of

Corrections, followed by five years of parole. The Judge also

ordered Ragusin to pay $590,000 in restitution to his victims.

6. Pursuant to C.R.C.P. 237(a), respondent Ragusin
International agrees to pay the costs and administrative costs in the
sum of $3,030.26 incurred in conjunction with this matter within
one year after the acceptance of the stipulation by the Colorado
Supreme Court, made payable to Colorado Supreme Court Attorney
Regulation Offices. A copy of the statement of costs in this matter
is attached as Exhibit B.

7. Ragusin and Ragusin International expressly and
specifically agree that they are not permitted to practice law in the
State of Colorado, and that doing so would be in violation of the
Orders of the Colorado Supreme Court. People v. Bauer, 80 P.3d

896, 898 (Colo. App. 2003).

* As part of a plea bargain, many of the counts were dismissed.



RECOMMENDATION FOR AND CONSENT TO ORDER OF

CONTEMPT

Based on the foregoing, the parties hereto recommend that an
order be entered finding Ragusin in contempt of the March 7, 2005
order of injunction; that Ragusin be ordered to pay restitution of
$590,000 in accordance with the sentence entered on August 27,
2010 by Judge Bronfin in the consolidated criminal cases,3 plus
statutory interest accruing from August 27, 2010, to date of
payment; and that Ragusin be required to pay a fine of $5,000
within one year following the acceptance of this stipulation by the
Colorado Supreme Court.

The parties further recommend that an order enter as to
Ragusin International, enjoining it from the unauthorized practice
of law, and requiring Ragusin International to pay costs of
$3,030.26 within one year following the acceptance of this

stipulation by the Colorado Supreme Court.

? Payment of the $590,000 of restitution ordered in consolidated criminal cases will
satisfy the restitution requirement in the within case.



Tullio Andrew Ragusin, individually and as the principal of
Ragusin International, and petitioner’s attorney, Kim E. Ikeler,
acknowledge by signing this document that they have read and

reviewed the above.
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Iiespontfent Tullié Andrew Ragusin,
individually and as principal of
Ragusin International Association,

LLC
CMC - Skyline Correctional Center
C20
Canon City, CO 81215
STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF FREMONT ) P B
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of January
2011, by Tullio Andrew Ragusin, known to me Wltness my hand
and official seal. My commission explres 2/ 3 20t/ e
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Kim E. Ikeler ——~

Assistant Regulation Counsel
1560 Broadway, Suite 1800
Denver, Colorado 80202

Phone Number: (303) 866-6440
Attorney for Petitioner
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Email: k.ikeler@csc.state.co.us
PETITION FOR CONTEMPT CITATION AND INJUNCTION

Petitioner, by and through the undersigned Assistant

Regulation Counsel, and under authorization pursuant to C.R.C.P.




238(a)', respectfully petitions this Court pursuant to C.R.C.P. 238
to issue a contempt citation to the respondent, T. Andrew Ragusin
(“Ragusin”), to show cause why he should not be held in contempt
of the Colorado Supreme Court and be subject to a fine or
imprisonment pursuant to C.R.C.P. 107 for violation of a previous
court order enjoining this respondent from engaging in the
unauthorized practice of law in Colorado.

Petitioner, through the undersigned Assistant Regulation
Counsel, and upon authorization pursuant to C.R.C.P. 234(a),?
further respectfully requests that the Colorado Supreme Court
issue an order pursuant to C.R.C.P. 234 directing respondent
Ragusin International Association, LLC (“Ragusin International”) to
show cause why it should not be enjoined from the unauthorized

practice of law.

As grounds therefor, counsel states as follows:

' The Unauthorized Practice of Law (“UPL”) Committee authorized the filing of
this petition seeking a contempt citation against T. Andrew Ragusin on February
19, 2010.

2 The Unauthorized Practice of Law (“UPL”) Committee authorized the filing of
this petition seeking an injunction against Ragusin International Association, LLC
on February 19, 2010.



JURISDICTION

1. Ragusin is not licensed to practice law in the state of
Colorado or in any other jurisdiction in the United States.

2. Upon information and belief, Ragusin is not licensed to
practice law in any other country in the world. In particular, upon
information and belief, Ragusin is not licensed to practice in the
Netherlands, Luxembourg, Belgium, Austria, Italy (Milan district,
Veneto region, Toscana region, Puglia region, Marsala district or
Trapani district) or the Seychelles Islands.

3. Ragusin’s last known office and residence address is 9564
Kalamere Court, Highlands Ranch, CO 80126. As of this writing,
Ragusin is incarcerated in the Denver County Jail. People v. Tulio
Andrew Ragusin, Denver County Court, Case No. 10CR381.3 At all
times pertinent hereto, Ragusin was domiciled in Colorado and

operated and provided services from office locations in Colorado.

3 According to the Complaint and Information filed in that case, Ragusin is
charged with criminal impersonation in violation of C.R.S. §18-5-113(1)(e), a
class 6 felony; theft in violation of C.R.S. §18-4-401(1) and (4), a class 4 felony;
and theft in violation of C.R.S. §18-4-401(1) and (4), a class 3 felony.



4. Ragusin International is a Colorado limited liability
company. Its address is the same as Ragusin’s. Ragusin is the
registered agent of Ragusin International. Upon information and
belief, Ragusin is the principal of Ragusin International. Ragusin
International was formed May 10, 2007. At relevant times, Ragusin
engaged in the unauthorized practice of law through Ragusin
International. Ragusin International did not employ any attorneys.

BACKGROUND OF CONTEMPT CITATION

5. On March 7, 2005, Ragusin was permanently enjoined
from engaging in the unauthorized practice of law by the Colorado
Supreme Court. A copy of the Order of Injunction in People v. T.
Andrew Ragusin, 05SA70 is attached hereto as Exhibit A. A copy of
the Petition for Injunction in that case (to which the parties
stipulated) is attached as Exhibit B.

6. The March 7, 2005 Order of Injunction was a lawful order

of the Colorado Supreme Court.



7. Ragusin knew of the March 7, 2005, Order of Injunction,
including because he executed a stipulation for its entry.4 A copy
of the Order of Injunction was mailed to Ragusin on March 9, 2005.
Ragusin also participated in a subsequent matter in 2006, during
which he acknowledged the stipulation and his obligations
thereunder.

8. Ragusin had the ability to comply with the March 7,
2005, Order of Injunction issued by the Colorado Supreme Court.
Ragusin was only required by such order to stop engaging in the
unauthorized practice of law.

9. Ragusin willfully and repeatedly refused to comply with
the March 7, 2005, Order of Injunction, as described in detail in the

Claims set forth below.

SUMMARY OF CLAIMS OF UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF LAW

10. Ragusin - who is not a licensed attorney - and
Ragusin International - which did not employ any licensed
attorneys - held themselves out to members of the public as being

able to provide legal advice on international and Colorado legal

4 Ragusin’s counsel, Michael Berger, Esq., also signed the stipulation.



matters. Ragusin, and Ragusin International in the person of
Ragusin, provided legal advice to residents of Colorado and a
neighboring state. Ragusin, and Ragusin International in the
person of Ragusin, selected and prepared legal documents for
residents of Colorado and a neighboring state. Ragusin, and
Ragusin International in the person of Ragusin, represented
themselves as legal counsel to third parties. The facts are as

follows.

CLAIM 1
FRIEL MATTER

11. Shannon Friel (“Friel”) is married to Francesco Dorigo
{(“Dorigo”). They are Colorado residents.

12. As Friel and Dorigo later told Ragusin, Dorigo’s father at
his death left real estate in Italy and the Seychelles Islands.
Dorigo, his sister and the widow held interests in these assets.

13. Friel and Dorigo asked the honorary Italian Vice Consul
in Denver, Maria Scordo Allen, to refer them to someone who could
assist them with the division of the properties. Ms. Scordo referred

Friel and Dorigo to Ragusin, doing business through Ragusin



International.5

14. Friel and Dorigo met with Ragusin in Colorado on
January 2, 2009. At the time, Ragusin was doing business from
his home in Highlands Ranch.

15. Ragusin held himself out to Friel and Dorigo as an
experienced international lawyer licensed in Italy and Belgium who
could represent them in the Italian litigation concerning the
properties. These statements were false. As noted above, Ragusin
has never been licensed to practice law either in Belgium or in
relevant regions and districts of Italy.

16. Friel and Dorigo signed a retainer agreement with
Ragusin International to represent them in the division of the real
estate assets. The letterhead on the retainer agreement read:
“Ragusin International Association, LLC Intermational Legal
Consulting”. Friel and Dorigo paid a $5,000 retainer.6

17. Friel and Dorigo also authorized Ragusin Intermational to

3 Ragusin had previously held himself out to Ms. Scordo Allen as an experienced
international attorney authorized to practice law in Italy.

® The retainer and most of the subsequent payments for fees were made by wire
transfer from Friel to Transnational Legal Solutions Corp., another entity operated
by Ragusin.



engage an Italian law firm, Bevilacqua Marrazato (“the Bevilacqua
law firm”) as co-counsel. Friel and Dorigo were to pay Ragusin
International $250 per hour for work done by the Bevilacqua law
firm; Ragusin International was to pay the Bevilacqua law firm
directly for its work.

18. On January 9, 2009, Ragusin sent an e-mail to members
of the Dorigo family introducing himself as a Denver lawyer who
would be representing Dorigo in the Italian litigation. On January
14, 2009, Dorigo executed a “Procura Speciale” (“Special Power of
Attorney”), which Ragusin had prepared. The Special Power of
Attorney authorized Ragusin to represent Dorigo in any proceeding
for the division of the assets of the Dorigo family. The Special
Power of Attormey also authorized Ragusin to act through the
Bevilacqua law firm.

19. During the Winter and Spring of 2009, Ragusin
communicated with Friel and Dorigo by e-mail and other means,
advising them concerning how the Italian properties and income
therefrom could be divided. Ragusin drafted a preliminary

agreement for this division, and advised Friel and Dorigo about the



implementation of the legal mechanism he suggested.”?

20. On May 11, 2009, Friel and Dorigo signed a revised
retainer agreement hiring Ragusin International to prepare complex
domestic and foreign corporate and estate planning structures to
handle their assets and interests in the United States, Italy and the
Seychelles Islands.®? This retainer agreement bore the letterhead:
“Ragusin International Association, LLC International Legal
Consulting”. Ragusin planned to establish several United States
limited liability companies to hold Colorado real estate, a United
States parent company, several Italian limited liability companies to
hold Italian real estate, an Italian parent company, a Seychelles
Islands limited liability company, and a Luxembourg trust.® These
entities would be subject to and operate under management and
logistical services agreements, which Ragusin would draft. Ragusin

also proposed estate-planning measures to Friel and Dorigo

7 The Italian properties were located in or near Verona, in the Veneto region of
Italy. As noted above, upon information and belief, Ragusin was not licensed to
practice law in the Veneto region.

® As noted above, Ragusin is not licensed to practice law in Colorado or any other
jurisdiction in the United States. Upon information and belief, Ragusin is not
licensed to practice law in the Seychelles Islands.

® As noted above, Ragusin is not licensed to practice law in Luxembourg.



(governed by Colorado law), including a family trust and a post-
nuptial agreement.

21. During respondents’ “representation” of Friel and Dorigo,
respondents engaged L. Matthew Johnson, Esq., to provide tax
advice to Friel and Dorigo. Ragusin represented himself to Mr.
Johnson as an attormey. Specifically, Ragusin told Mr. Johnson
that he was a barrister in Belgium and therefore authorized to
practice law in the European Union. Mr. Johnson was present at
meetings in which Ragusin explained Italian property law to Friel
and Dorigo.

22. On June 19, 2009, Ragusin wrote to Friel and Dorigo,
agreeing to indemnify them for any claims made by the Bevilacqua
law firm. Ragusin signed the letter “T. Andrew Ragusin, Esq.”.

23. Ragusin drafted operating agreements for Colorado
limited liability companies called Lugiu US, LLC and 1425
Washington Street, LLC. Ragusin also drafted a logistical services
agreement between Lugiu US, LLC and Lugiu IT, Srl. Ragusin also
drafted management agreements between Lugiu US, LLC and two

Colorado limited liability companies. Ragusin also drafted a



management services agreement between Lugiu US, LLC and Lugiu
IT, Srl.

24. Ragusin represented to Friel and Dorigo that on July 14,
2009, Ragusin went to court in Verona, Italy and obtained a court
order for them. However, despite repeated requests from Friel,
Ragusin did not produce a copy of the order or provide a case
number. In fact, Ragusin did not appear in the Verona court or
obtain the court order.

25. On July 15, 2009, Dorigo and other members of his
family executed the “scrittura privata PRELIMINARE di divisione”
(“preliminary private instrument of division”), which had been
drafted by Ragusin. This document set forth their agreement
concerning the sale of certain assets left by Dorigo’s father,
concerning the division of the proceeds of such sales, concerning
the division of personal property, concerning the allocation of other
real estate interests between the family members, concerning the
assignment of income from the properties, concerning a life estate
in certain of the properties for the widow, concerning the deposit

into trust of income from certain of the properties for use in paying

11



the debts and managing the assets of the properties, and
concerning related legal matters.

26. In early September 2009, Ragusin prepared an affidavit
to be executed by the widow concerning her use of income from the
Italian properties between 2001 and 2008. Ragusin also advised
Friel and Dorigo concerning the legal and tax effect of the affidavit.

27. On September 16, 2009, Ragusin sent to two Italian
trust officers, Dr. Mauro Garnier and Dr. Umberto Strano, a
memorandum concerning a “Contratto di Escrow; Divisione Beni
Successione Dorigo” (“Escrow Agreement; Division of the Assets of
the Dorigo Succession”). The memorandum, prepared by Ragusin,
described the means by which income from certain of the Italian
properties would be directed into trust accounts for the benefit of
Dorigo and other family members, and the means by which funds
from the trust accounts would be used to pay expenses associated
with the properties.

28. In October 2009, Ragusin drafted an Irrevocable Trust
Agreement. This trust agreement would appoint a trustee to carry

out the provisions of the preliminary private instrument of division

12



having to do with the flow of income and sale proceeds from the
properties, management of the properties, and the payment of
obligations and distribution of profits therefrom.

29. Over the period from January through September 2009,
Ragusin International billed Friel and Dorigo for travel to Italy,
meetings with the Bevilacqua law firm, work done by the
Bevilacqua law firm, meetings with others in the Dorigo family,
determination of tax obligations and review of potential
encumbrances on the subject properties, meeting with the clients,
review of documents related to the sale and partitioning of the
properties, work regarding the corporate and tax structure to
receive the assets, meetings with a potential arbitrator, meetings
with a potential trustee, filing motions in an Italian court,
negotiating a settlement for partition of the properties, drafting a
partitioning agreement, preparing a detailed legal analysis of the
consequences of the failure to reach settlement, work on motions to
be filed in an Italian court for estate inventory, drafting and
implementing corporate structures, setting up a trust in

Luxembourg, meetings with trust companies and bankers,

13



finalizing and closing the property division agreement, attending a
hearing in the Italian court concerning the inventory, analysis of
pertinent Italian law provisions and cases dealing with usufruct,
work on an escrow agreement, work on a tax affidavit, and a myriad
of similar activities. Friel and Dorigo paid many of Ragusin
International’s invoices, to their loss as discussed below.

30. On October 29, 2009, Ragusin told Friel and Dorigo that
he was finalizing the escrow agreement and the trust company and
corporate structure. At that point the relationship between
respondents and Friel and Dorigo broke down, after Dorigo learned
that Ragusin International had not paid the Bevilacqua law firm.

31. Friel and Dorigo paid respondents a total of
approximately $125,000. Despite the agreement to do so, Ragusin
International never paid the Bevilacqua law firm for its work. The
Bevilacqua law firm informed Friel and Dorigo that it considered
them liable for its legal services.

32. By holding himself out to Friel and Dorigo as licensed
to provide legal services, by representing Friel and Dorigo in

negotiations concerning the division of the Italian and Seychelles
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Islands real properties and related matters, by providing legal
advice to Friel and Dorigo, by preparing trust and corporate
documents, the property division agreement and other legal
documents (some under Colorado law), and by similar conduct
detailed above, Ragusin engaged in the unauthorized practice of
law.

33. Each of Ragusin’s above-described acts constitutes
the unauthorized practice of law, as do all of them together.
Ragusin knew at the time he committed each act that such conduct
was the practice of law, and was not authorized by any
jurisdiction’s statute, case law, or other legal authority.

34. Ragusin knew that he had been enjoined by the
Colorado Supreme Court from engaging in further acts of
unauthorized practice of law at the time he engaged in the above
conduct. The respondent also had the ability to comply with the
Order of Injunction, but instead willfully refused to abide by the
Order of Injunction as described by the hereinabove acts.

35. The above-described conduct constitutes willful

contempt of the Colorado Supreme Court’s Order of Injunction.
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36. Through the acts of its principal, Ragusin
International also engaged in the unauthorized practice of law.
WHEREFORE, petitioner prays at the conclusion hereof.

CLAIM II
REYNOLDS MATTER

37. Lee Ann Reynolds and her husband Robert Reynolds are
Colorado residents. Lee Ann Reynolds’ sister Sandra Lemire, is a
resident of Arizona.

38. As they later informed Ragusin, they wished to form a
business, named “Pure Solutions”. They retained Daynel Hooker
(“Hooker”), a Wisconsin lawyer, residing and practicing in Colorado.
The Reynolds and Ms. Lemire believed they had a claim against
Hooker based upon problems that arose during her representation.

39. In September 2007, Mr. and Mrs. Reynolds and Ms.
Lemire began communicating with Ragusin concerning trademark
registration and possible action against Hooker. At relevant times,
Ragusin was doing business out of his residence in Highlands

Ranch.

40. Ragusin implied that he was a licensed attorney; he did

16
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not disclose that he was not licensed in Colorado. In particular,
Ragusin held himself out as qualified to provide advice and
assistance in the area of trademark registration and infringement.
Ragusin also held himself out as qualified to evaluate the strength
of a Colorado malpractice case against Hooker. The Reynolds paid
Ragusin an initial retainer of $3,000.

41. Thereafter, Ragusin told the Reynolds and Ms. Lemire
that he was conducting a trademark search in multiple
jurisdictions both domestic and international. Ragusin also offered
his assessment of a partnership agreement that Hooker had
drafted.

42, In early October 2007, Ragusin recommended that the
Reynolds and Ms. Lemire engage him to dissolve Pure Solutions
and form a new Colorado entity, in order to cut off potential liability
for trademark infringement. Ragusin further recommended that he
redraft a shareholder agreement and related documents. In
addition, Ragusin offered his services to register the company’s
trademark in the U.S., Canada and Europe and to pursue a

Colorado malpractice claim against Hooker.
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43. Under the mistaken assumption that Ragusin was a
licensed attorney, the Reynolds and Ms. Lemire hired respondents
to perform these tasks. The Reynolds paid Ragusin an additional
approximately $6,600.

44. Ragusin continued to give the Reynolds and Ms. Lemire
the impression that he was a Colorado lawyer. Over the next
thirteen months, the Reynolds and Ms. Lemire paid Ragusin
additional fees, eventually totaling approximately $40,000.

45. Ragusin took a number of actions as “counsel” for the
new Colorado entity, Opaline Solutions, LLC {(“*Opaline Solutions”).

46. Ragusin engaged a law firm in New York to conduct a
trademark search for Opaline Solutions. Ragusin failed to pay the
law firm for its work. Ragusin also failed to file trademarks for
Opaline Solutions. Ragusin misled the Reynolds and Ms. Lemire
about his lack of action by telling them that he had prepared and
filed the trademark applications.

47. Ragusin prepared organizational documents for the
Colorado limited liability company, Opaline Solutions. These

included an amended and restated Operating Agreement, which
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included provisions for non-voting preferred units to be granted to a
member by the name of Lawrence Murphy. Ragusin also drafted a
consulting agreement between Opaline Solutions and Mr. Murphy.

48. Ragusin held himself out to a testing laboratory as
“counsel to Opaline Solutions, LLC”. Ragusin drafted a proposed
confidentiality agreement and sent it to the testing laboratory.

49. Ragusin prepared a legal disclosure statement for the
Opaline Solutions website.

50. In connection with the effort to pursue Hooker, Ragusin
spent time investigating the claim against Hooker. Ragusin also
contacted John Astuno, a Colorado lawyer. Ragusin
misrepresented to Mr. Astuno that he was an attorney licensed in
Austria or Italy. Ragusin told Mr. Astuno that Ragusin practiced
international law. Ragusin stated that he was not licensed in
Colorado. Ragusin asked Mr. Astuno whether he would be
interested in taking the case against Hooker. Mr. Astuno decided
not to take the case. Ragusin failed to take any other action
against Hooker. Instead, Ragusin misled the Reynolds and Ms.

Lemire including by telling them he was having Mr. Astuno move



forward on the case by obtaining a certification of meritorious
action from another Colorado lawyer. Ragusin told the Reynolds
and Ms. Lemire that he had hired Mr. Astuno and that Mr. Astuno
was acting at Ragusin’s direction. Ragusin offered advice as to
whom the proceeds of any malpractice settlement should be paid.

51. Ragusin held conferences with Mrs. Reynolds and Ms.
Lemire at which he discussed legal matters. Ragusin represented
himself to them as a “corporate/business/tax lawyer”.

52. Ragusin prepared a Wholesaler/Distributor agreement
for Opaline Solutions. Ragusin wrote to the potential distributor
setting forth Opaline Solutions’ legal position with regard to the
validity and binding nature of a non-compete agreement that
Opaline Solutions and the distributor were negotiating in
connection with the Wholesaler/Distributor agreement. Ragusin
also wrote to the distributor terminating negotiations on the
Wholesaler/Distributor agreement. In this correspondence,
Ragusin held himself out as counsel for Opaline Solutions,
including by referring to the company as “my client”.

53. Ragusin wrote to a third party who had inquired about



Opaline Solutions’ trademark, stating: “I am counsel to Opaline
Solutions, LLC.” Ragusin falsely stated: “Trademark applications
have been filed or are being filed in multiple jurisdictions with
respect to the Opaline Solutions products.” Ragusin accused this
third party of defamation, demanded that the third party cease and
desist and publish a retraction, and threatened legal action.

54. Ragusin told Ms. Lemire that he would prepare and file
documents by which Pure Solutions would withdraw as a registered
entity in Arizona.

55. Ragusin offered advice to the Reynolds and Ms. Lemire
about the appropriate method to capitalize Opaline Solutions.
Ragusin prepared promissory notes, subordination agreements and
assumptions of debt required to evidence loans by the members to
the company. Ragusin also provided advice on how any funds
recovered from Hooker should be directed.

56. Ragusin prepared a lengthy legal memorandum on
“accounting, tax and corporate issues”. In the memorandum, he
referred to himself as “outside counsel to Opaline Solutions, LLC”.

He also referred to himself as a “corporate practitioner”.
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57. On September 29, 2008, Ms. Lemire as general manager
of Opaline Solutions wrote to Ragusin terminating his services as
outside counsel. As grounds, she expressed her dissatisfaction
with the organizational documents and promissory notes he had
prepared. She asked Ragusin to continue on as the company’s
counsel in the malpractice action against Hooker. Ragusin asked
that his remaining fees be paid before he turned over his files on
Opaline Solutions. Ragusin assured Ms. Lemire that there was not
yet a statute of limitations problem with regard to the Hooker case.
Subsequently, Ms. Lemire terminated Ragusin’s services entirely.

58. In October 2009, Anita Blackman, Ragusin’s assistant,
informed Ms. Lemire that Ragusin was not licensed in Colorado.
Until they received this information, Ms. Lemire and the Reynolds
understood that Ragusin was licensed here.

59. Eventually, the Reynolds and Ms. Lemire were required
to hire an attormey licensed in Colorado to prepare proper
organizational documents and to register their trademark. They
abandoned their efforts to recover any funds from Hooker on the

assumption that the statute of limitations had run.
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60. By holding himself out to the Reynolds and Ms.
Lemire as authorized to provide legal services, by preparing
organizational documents and agreements for Opaline Solutions, by
providing the Reynolds and Ms. Lemire with legal advice about the
organization and capitalization of Opaline Solutions, by holding
himself out to third-parties as counsel for Opaline Solutions, by
negotiating with third-parties on behalf of Opaline Solutions
concerning legal matters, by offering advice concerning the
malpractice case against Hooker, and by similar conduct detailed
above, Ragusin engaged in the unauthorized practice of law.

61. Each of Ragusin’s above-described acts constitutes
the unauthorized practice of law, as do all of them together.
Ragusin knew at the time he committed each act that such conduct
was the practice of law, and was not authorized by any state’s or
other jurisdiction’s statute, case law, or other legal authority.

62. Ragusin knew that he had been enjoined by the
Colorado Supreme Court from engaging in further acts of
unauthorized practice of law at the time he engaged in the above

conduct. The respondent also had the ability to comply with the



Order of Injunction, but instead willfully refused to abide by the
Order of Injunction as described by the hereinabove acts.
63. The above-described conduct constitutes willful
contempt of the Colorado Supreme Court’s Order of Injunction.
64. Through the acts of its principal, Ragusin
International also engaged in the unauthorized practice of law.
WHEREFORE, petitioner prays at the conclusion hereof.

CLAIM III
DeGAETANO MATTER

65. Josephine DeGaetano (“DeGaetano”) is a Colorado
resident. She needed legal assistance with the transfer of a family
residence in Rutigliano, in the Puglia region of Italy (the
“residence”).’® The residence had been owned by DeGaetano’s
father and aunt. Upon their deaths, ownership of the residence
was to pass to the heirs of the father, including DeGaetano. The
father and then the aunt passed on. DeGaetano wished to transfer
the title of the residence to her mother. She needed a licensed

international lawyer to assist with this.

' As noted above, Ragusin is not licensed to practice law in the Puglia region.
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66. DeGaetano learned of Ragusin through the honorary
Italian Vice Consul in Denver, Maria Scorda Allen. At the time,
Ragusin was doing business out of his Highlands Ranch residence.
Ragusin held himself out to DeGaetano as “European counsel to a
number of corporations and individuals in the Rocky Mountain
Region.” In particular, Ragusin represented to DeGaetano that he
was licensed in the United States and Italy and was qualified to
search the title of the property and to transfer title through probate.
These statements were false. Unaware that Ragusin had
misrepresented his qualifications, DeGaetano retained respondents
to search the title of the residence and probate the property. On
October 1, 2007, DeGaetano entered into a retainer agreement.!!
She paid Ragusin a retainer of $2,200. DeGaetano also paid an
additional invoice of $2,767 in January 2008.

67. After supposedly having searched title, Ragusin reported
to DeGaetano that a fraud had occurred in connection with the

residence while DeGaetano’s aunt was living there. Ragusin

'! The retainer agreement bears the heading “Ragusin & Associates, LLC”. This
entity apparently was a predecessor of Ragusin International.



claimed that the aunt had agreed to give one floor of the residence
and certain other properties to a caregiver in return for care while
the aunt was alive. Ragusin told DeGaetano that the caregiver had
mistreated the aunt, stolen her money, and placed her in a poorly-
run nursing home, where she died. The caregiver’s fraud required
litigation (Ragusin said) in order to regain clear title to the entire
residence and the other properties prior to probating them.

68. On January 21, 2008, DeGaetano signed a second
retainer agreement.'2 The description of the engagement recited
the purported evidence of fraud by the caregiver. To rectify
matters, it would be necessary for the father’s estate to sue the
caregiver and others and to attach the transferred properties so
that they could not be sold during the litigation. Ragusin agreed to
undertake this litigation, assisted by Italian co-counsel. DeGaetano
paid respondent a $10,000 retainer.

69. Thereafter, Ragusin represented to DeGaetano that the
Italian litigation was progressing, including application for an

attachment order, service of process on the caregiver, issuance of
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an attachment order, efforts to appoint a trustee to receive the
rents and profits of the residence and the properties, and
scheduling a trial on the merits of the estate’s fraud claims. As of
October 2009, Ragusin reported that the probate had been
completed and that appropriate recordings had been filed with
regard to the residence and other properties.

70. In November 2009, DeGaetano received a call from
Ragusin’s former assistant. The assistant told DeGaetano that she
had terminated her employment with Ragusin after learning that he
was not licensed to practice law either in Colorado or Europe.
Upon investigation, DeGaetano learned that Ragusin had never
commenced the Italian probate action, that the caregiver had never
been served with process, and that no orders had ever issued.
DeGaetano then reported this matter to the Colorado Supreme
Court and the Denver District Attorney’s Office.

71. By holding himself out to DeGaetano as qualified to
advise her on Italian probate law and to investigate and prosecute a

probate action in Italy, and by advising DeGaetano on these

'2 This agreement was with Ragusin International.



matters, Ragusin engaged in the unauthorized practice of law.

72. Each of Ragusin’s above-described acts constitutes
the unauthorized practice of law, as do all of them together.
Ragusin knew at the time he committed each act that such conduct
was the practice of law, and was not authorized by statute, case
law, or other legal authority.

73. Ragusin knew that he had been enjoined by the
Colorado Supreme Court from engaging in further acts of
unauthorized practice of law at the time he engaged in the above
conduct. The respondent also had the ability to comply with the
Order of Injunction, but instead willfully refused to abide by the
Order of Injunction as described by the hereinabove acts.

74. The above-described conduct constitutes willful
contempt of the Colorado Supreme Court’s Order of Injunction.

75. Through the acts of its principal, Ragusin International
engaged in the unauthorized practice of law.

WHEREFORE, petitioner prays at the conclusion hereof.

28



CLAIM IV
WIARD MATTER

76. Ragusin employed Rebecca Wiard (“Wiard”), as a law
clerk while she was in law school. After she became a Colorado
attorney, Ragusin offered Wiard a position as his associate. At the
time, Ragusin was doing business out of his Highlands Ranch
residence.

77. During the time she was employed by him, Ragusin held
himself out to Wiard as a barrister admitted to the bar in Brussels,
Belgium, thereby licensed in Europe and authorized to practice
international law. These statements were false. Ragusin told Wiard
that the Colorado Supreme Court had approved his practicing
international law in Colorado, as long as he did not practice
Colorado law. This statement was false. When Wiard learned that
these statements were false, she resigned her position with Ragusin
International.

78. By holding himself out to Wiard as a barrister

licensed with the bar of Brussels, Belgium and thereby able to
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practice international law, Ragusin engaged in the unauthorized
practice of law.

79. Each of Ragusin’s above-described acts constitutes
the unauthorized practice of law, as do all of them together.
Ragusin knew at the time he committed each act that such conduct
was the practice of law, and was not authorized by statute, case
law, or other legal authority.

80. Ragusin knew that he had been enjoined by the
Colorado Supreme Court from engaging in further acts of
unauthorized practice of law at the time he engaged in the above
conduct. The respondent also had the ability to comply with the
Order of Injunction, but instead willfully refused to abide by the
Order of Injunction as described by the hereinabove acts.

81. The above-described conduct constitutes willful
contempt of the Colorado Supreme Court’s Order of Injunction.

WHEREFORE, petitioner prays at the conclusion hereof.

CLAIMV
HARVEY MATTER

82. Catherine Harvey (“Harvey”) is a resident of Santa Fe,
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New Mexico. As Harvey later told Ragusin, she wished to purchase
a horse accomplished in “dressage”.1? She contracted with two
buyer’s agents, Heather Robinson (American) and Dana Hewett
(Dutch) (collectively, the “agents”) to locate and purchase a suitable
horse for her. The agents informed Harvey of a stallion named
Donati, supposedly seven years old, performing well in
competitions, and approved for breeding. Harvey paid the agents
95,000 Euros to purchase Donati from his then-owner in The
Netherlands.

83. As Harvey later told Ragusin, upon delivery to Harvey,
Donati appeared lame. Harvey asked several veterinary specialists
to examine Donati. The specialists determined that Donati was
nine years old, not seven as the agents had represented. The
specialists also determined that Donati was suffering from a
neurological disorder that rendered him wunfit for dressage
competition. Harvey concluded that she had been defrauded.

84. Harvey conferred concermning this problem with Colorado

' Dressage is the execution by a horse of complex maneuvers in response to
barely perceptible movements of a rider’s hands, legs and weight.
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attorney Marc C. Patoile, with Folkestad Fazekas Barrick & Patoile,
P.C. On August 6, 2008, Mr. Patoile wrote to the agents, rescinding
the purchase and threatening a lawsuit. It appeared it might be
necessary for Harvey to bring suit against the seller.

85. Mr. Patoile contacted Ragusin. At the time, Ragusin was
doing business out of his Highlands Ranch residence. Ragusin
provided Mr. Patoile with an outline of his biographical information,
wherein Ragusin claimed inter alia to be “European counsel to a
number of corporations and individuals in Europe”. Ragusin stated
that he had worked for major law firms and taught at the University
of Denver College of Law. While Ragusin did not state that he was
a licensed attorney, the extensive international legal experience
that he recited gave that impression. Ragusin did not reveal that
he had been enjoined from the unauthorized practice of law in
Colorado in 2005.

86. Mr. Patolle forwarded a copy of his file on Harvey’s
problem to Ragusin. Mr. Patoile recommended to Harvey that she
retain Ragusin to research possible litigation in the Netherlands.

On August 11, 2008, Harvey retained Ragusin International to
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represent her with regard to a civil action in Europe regarding the
purchase of the horse. The retainer agreement, drafted by Ragusin,
bore the letterhead of “Ragusin International Association, LLC
International Legal Consulting”. Harvey paid Ragusin International
an initial retainer of $500. When she retained him, Harvey
understood that Ragusin was a lawyer licensed in Europe and in
Colorado.

87. On August 20, 2008, Ragusin sent Harvey an eight-page,
single-spaced memorandum entitled “Donati Dutch Recourse
Options”. The memorandum bore the letterhead of “Ragusin
International Association, LLC International Legal Consulting”.
Ragusin stated: “I am qualified to practice law as a conseiller
juridique in Belgium, and by reciprocity in the Member Countries of
the European Union, including but not limited to the Kingdom of
the Netherlands, pursuant to the Treaty on European Union.” This
statement was not true: Ragusin was not qualified to practice
international law in Colorado. Ragusin did not inform Harvey that
he had been enjoined from the practice of law in Colorado in 2005.

88. In the memorandum, Ragusin provided an analysis of
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the procedural advantages and disadvantages of bringing an action
in the Netherlands. Ragusin discussed principles of applicable
European and Dutch law. Ragusin evaluated possible claims
against the seller and the Dutch agent, Dana Hewett, including
based on Dutch law that required consumer goods to conform to
the particular purpose for which the consumer desired to purchase
them (here, a horse accomplished in dressage}. Ragusin opined
that replacement or rescission were available as alternative
remedies. Ragusin analyzed the applicable statute of limitations.
Ragusin made recommendations as to what steps he could take to
protect Harvey’s interests and advance her claims.

89. Based on the misconception that Ragusin was authorized
to represent her in a legal matter, Harvey authorized Ragusin to
research Donati’s registry title history and to send demand letters
to the seller and the Dutch agent, Hewett. Ragusin reported to
Harvey that his investigation had revealed a fraud by Hewett: she
had substituted another horse (one that was healthy) for Donati at
the pre-sale veterinary inspection.

90. On September 16, 2008, Ragusin wrote to Hewett’s



Dutch counsel. He announced himself as Harvey’s “European
counsel”. Ragusin set forth the results of his investigation of the
sale of Donati to Harvey, which Ragusin argued proved that Hewett
had made misrepresentations to Harvey. Ragusin demanded
rescission of the sale and legal action in the Netherlands if the
demand was not met.

91. When the demand went unanswered, Ragusin told
Harvey that he was moving forward to commence litigation in the
Netherlands. Ragusin stated that he would be hiring local Dutch
counsel to assist in this. Ragusin told Harvey that he (Ragusin)
would try the case, but that the local Dutch counsel would appear
with him at trial. Ragusin said he would file the case in Arnhem
District Court. He proposed a strategy of first seeking to attach
Hewett’s bank accounts and other assets.

92. Ragusin’s staff made inquiries of witnesses and gathered
evidence from various sources. Ragusin corresponded with
Hewett’s counsel and informed Harvey about counsel’s positions.
Ragusin told Harvey that he had commenced an attachment

proceeding in the Armhem District Court and that he expected an
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attachment order to issue by the end of 2008.

93. On January 7, 2009, Ragusin informed Harvey through
his assistant that a judge in Arnhem had entered an order
attaching Dana’s assets. The assistant promised that Ragusin
would obtain a copy of the order and forward it to Harvey. The
assistant stated that Ragusin would be supervising the service and
enforcement of the order. Thereafter, Ragusin reported to Harvey
that Hewett was avoiding service.

94. Ragusin reported that a hearing in the Arnhem case was
set for June 26, 2009, but vacated to allow settlement negotiations.
In September 2009, Ragusin contacted Harvey, requesting that she
provide information and documents to be used in an upcoming
hearing supposedly to be held in the Arnhem court.

95. In October 2009, Harvey learned that Ragusin was not a
licensed lawyer. She terminated respondents’ services. From
contacting the Dutch lawyer Ragusin had retained, Harvey learned
that no attachment proceeding had ever been commenced.

96. Harvey paid Ragusin International over $81,000 during

its “representation” of her. None of this has been refunded.
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97. By holding himself out to Mr. Patoile and Harvey as
authorized to provide legal services, by providing Harvey with legal
advice, by writing demand letters as Harvey’s “European counsel”,
and by similar conduct detailed above, Ragusin engaged in the
unauthorized practice of law.

98. Each of Ragusin’s above-described acts constitutes
the unauthorized practice of law, as do all of them together.
Ragusin knew at the time he committed each act that such conduct
was the practice of law, and was not authorized by statute, case
law, or other legal authority.

99. Ragusin knew that he had been enjoined by the
Colorado Supreme Court from engaging in further acts of
unauthorized practice of law at the time he engaged in the above
conduct. The respondent also had the ability to comply with the
Order of Injunction, but instead willfully refused to abide by the
Order of Injunction as described by the hereinabove acts.

100. The above-described conduct -constitutes willful

contempt of the Colorado Supreme Court’s Order of Injunction.
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101. Through the acts of its principal, Ragusin International
also engaged in the unauthorized practice of law.
WHEREFORE, petitioner prays at the conclusion hereof.

CLAIM VI
SCHORR MATTER

102. Jan Schorr (“Schorr”) is a Colorado resident. She was
involved in a bicycle-automobile collision while touring in Tuscany,
Italy. Schorr (who was on the bicycle) sustained personal injuries.
She retained an Italian lawyer, Stefania Vichi, but was unable to
reach a settlement with the driver.

103. Ragusin heard about Schorr’s accident. He offered to
help her with her case. At relevant times, Ragusin was doing
business at offices in the Denver metropolitan area or at his
Highlands Ranch residence. Ragusin described himself as an
international business attormey. Schorr retained Ragusin in
December 2004. Ragusin was to assist Italian counsel in the filing
of necessary documents with the Italian court, make calls and, if

the parties were able to resolve the case, draft a settlement

agreement.
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104. In April 2005, Ragusin reported to Schorr that a
prosecutor had brought a criminal indictment against the driver in
a proceeding lodged in Montepulciano, Italy. A trial was set for
October 2005. Ragusin asked Schorr to obtain an opinion from her
doctor concerning her injuries.

105. The driver’s insurance company offered to pay Schorr a
relatively small amount, a few thousand Euros. Ragusin advised
Schorr that her claim was worth much more. He advised that
Italian law required the insurance company to consider U.S.
medical costs, pain and suffering damages and future costs Schorr
would incur as a result of her injuries. Ragusin (at the time doing
business as Ragusin & Associates, LLC] billed Schorr for writing to
a medical examiner and the driver’s insurance company, and for
preparing a pleading to be filed with an Italian court.

106. Ragusin supposedly took the lead in negotiations with
the driver’s insurance company. In May 2007, Ragusin announced
he was prepared to try the case before the tribunal in
Montepulciano, Italy (with Ms. Vichi as local counsel) in November

2007 if the insurance company did not settle. In July 2007,
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Ragusin reported that Ms. Vichi was withdrawing because she was
unwilling to advocate for the amount of damages Ragusin thought
appropriate. Based on Ragusin’s advice, Schorr agreed to retain
another Italian law firm, Gianni, Orrigoni, Grippo and Partners, to
act as local counsel for her case. Ragusin told Schorr that he
would still be handling the bulk of the work and that the Gianni
firm would back him up.

107. Ragusin reported that trial was set for June 9, 2008, and
on that date, Ragusin and a lawyer from the Gianni firm attended
(Ragusin appeared by telephone). Ragusin reported that the judge
made favorable evidentiary rulings. Ragusin told Schorr he had
spoken with the insurance company’s lawyer and that he planned
to make a substantial counter-offer to the insurance company.
Trial was rescheduled for October 13, 2008 and then rescheduled.

108. In April 2009, Schorr’s videotaped deposition was taken
in Denver. Ragusin advised Schorr that the videotape would be
admissible into evidence in lieu of her attending trial in Italy.
Ragusin prepared Schorr for her testimony.

109. In May 2009, Ragusin asked another Italian law firm,
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Bevilacqua Marazzato (the “Bevilacqua firm”), to represent Schorr in
the litigation. A new hearing was scheduled for November 2009.

110. In late October 2009, Schorr learned from an ex-
employee of Ragusin International that Ragusin was not a licensed
attorney. Schorr asked the Bevilacqua firm to handle the upcoming
hearings.

111. During the course of respondents’ representation of
Schorr, Schorr paid Ragusin International approximately $10,000
for Ragusin’s services. None of this has been repaid.

112. By holding himself out to Schorr as authorized to provide
legal services, by providing Schorr with legal advice about her
recovery of damages from the Italian driver, by holding himself out
to third-parties as counsel for Schorr, and by similar conduct
detailed above, Ragusin engaged in the unauthorized practice of
law.

113. Each of Ragusin’s above-described acts constitutes
the unauthorized practice of law, as do all of them together.

Ragusin knew at the time he committed each act that such conduct
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was the practice of law, and was not authorized by statute, case
law, or other legal authority.

114. Ragusin knew that he had been enjoined by the
Colorado Supreme Court from engaging in further acts of
unauthorized practice of law at the time he engaged in the above
conduct. The respondent also had the ability to comply with the
Order of Injunction, but instead willfully refused to abide by the
Order of Injunction as described by the hereinabove acts.

115. The above-described conduct constitutes willful
contempt of the Colorado Supreme Court’s Order of Injunction.

116. Through the acts of its principal, Ragusin International
engaged in the unauthorized practice of law.

WHEREFORE, petitioner prays at the conclusion hereof.

CLAIM VII
RIVERA MATTER

117. Complaining witness Albert Rivera (“Rivera”), a Colorado
resident, is the son of Maria Rosa Rivera. She owned real property
in Pantelleria, in the Trapani district of Italy. In the mid-2000’s,

the mother died. Rivera was uncertain as to the status of the
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properties. He endeavored to make inquiries of persons in Italy,
without success.

118. On August 21, 2006, Rivera and another member of his
family, Marisa Costabile, retained Ragusin & Associates, LLC.14
They engaged Ragusin and his entity to investigate their interests
and those of other siblings in properties owned or formerly owned
by Maria Rosa Rivera. Ragusin also was to obtain an accounting
for the Estate of Maria Rosa Rivera (the “Estate”).15

119. In a biographical summary that Ragusin provided to
Rivera, Ragusin portrayed himself as “European counsel to a
number of corporations and individuals in the Rocky Mountain
area”. Ragusin did not disclose that he had been enjoined from the
unauthorized practice of law by the Colorado Supreme Court in
2005.

120. At relevant times, Ragusin did business from offices in

the Denver metropolitan area or out of his Highlands Ranch

14 See footnote 2, above. Although Ragusin had been enjoined from the
unauthorized practice of law in 2005 and had agreed to shut down the office of
Ragusin & Associates, LLC, he continued to operate that entity. Eventually, the
entity transformed into Ragusin International.
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residence.

121. Ragusin contacted an Italian real estate agency to look
for properties that were owned or had been owned by the mother
and to research title to those properties. Communications from
Ragusin to the real estate agency bore the heading “Ragusin &
Associates, LLC International Legal Consulting”.

122. On September 20, 2006, Ragusin e-mailed Rivera and
his sister with the resulis of the title search of the properties.
Ragusin said: “[W]e are faced with an incredible situation of fraud,
forged documents and civil and criminal proceedings.” Ragusin
claimed that two Italians, using powers of attorney, “fraudulently
and surreptitiously conveyed the properties to ‘empty shell’
companies (such as Bonsulton Srl) owned and controlled by
themselves, for nominal consideration ... some properties were
conveyed to members of the Valenza family through the illegal
exercise of apparent eminent domain powers by members of the

family who are also public officials”. Ragusin reported that certain

1> As noted above, Ragusin was not licensed to practice law in the Trapani district
or the Marsala district.
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banks had enjoined the sales of the properties on grounds that they
were mortgage lenders and defrauded as part of the sales. One
bank was alleging that the two Italians had engaged in forgery and
a criminal investigation was pending. Ragusin estimated that the
value of the properties was in the millions of Euros. Ragusin
recommended that he “take legal steps with urgency to adequately
protect you”, including a pre-judgment attachment of the assets of
the two Italians.

123. On September 28, 2006, Ragusin provided Rivera and
his sister with a memorandum entitled “Summary of Findings and
Phase II Engagement Memorandum”. Ragusin summarized a
report on the title history of the properties. He reiterated his
suspicions that the two Italians had fraudulently conveyed property
in which the mother had an interest, thereby depriving her Estate
of sizeable sums. Ragusin made recommendations including that
he be authorized to represent the Estate in conducting further
investigation of the transfers of the properties. Ragusin also
recommended seeking a pre-judgment attachment of the assets of

the two Italians and their entity.

45



124. Ragusin prepared powers of attorney giving him
authorization to proceed. Rivera family members executed the
powers of attorney. Ragusin reported that he was obtaining copies
of deeds to the properties. He estimated their worth in the
$10,000,000’s. He promised to prepare a demand letter to the two
Italians. He said he would be meeting with a lawyer for one of the
banks involved in challenging the transfers of the properties.

125. In early 2007, Ragusin announced that the bank had
agreed to join forces with the Estate. Ragusin claimed that the two
Italians had built a large villa on one of the properties. Ragusin
opined that this made attachment of the properties an attractive
avenue of recovery for the Estate.

126. On January 19, 2007, Ragusin met with Rivera. Ragusin
recommended filing a criminal complaint against the two Italians.
He explained the procedural and cost benefits of doing so. Ragusin
also explained to Rivera that the banks were joining forces with the
Estate because the Estate’s beneficiaries would make sympathetic
witnesses. Ragusin told Rivera he was filing a motion in the Italian

court for pre-judgment attachment of the interests of the two
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Italians in the properties.

127. In March 2007, Ragusin reported that his associate had
met with a witness in Italy who also was a Rivera relative. The
witness had provided documents related to title to the properties
and would be swearing out an affidavit. Ragusin promised to
provide a detailed report on the title and value of the properties by
May.

128. In June 2007, Ragusin sent Rivera and his siblings a
lengthy report with attached documents. Ragusin explained that
the criminal complaint — which he promised to present shortly — set
forth the steps by which the two Italians had fraudulently conveyed
the properties pursuant to a power of attorney from Rivera’s
mother. Ragusin stated that the power of attorney was ineffective
because the mother had died before the properties were
transferred. The complaint also included a request for pre-
judgment attachment of the properties.

129. In July 2007, after delays Ragusin blamed on Sicilian
counsel, Ragusin reported that the criminal complaint had been

tendered to the district attorney’s office in Marsala, Italy, with the
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anticipation that it would be assigned to an assistant district
attorney and filed with the court. Ragusin transmitted a copy of
the first page of the complaint, bearing a date stamp. On July 17,
2007, Ragusin sent a detailed memorandum to Rivera and his
siblings, recommending the formation of a limited liability company
to oversee the Italian litigation. In late July, Ragusin met with
Rivera and his sister Marisa Costabile.  Ragusin discussed
switching Italian law firms, explained the status of the criminal
case, and recommended that the limited liability company handle
the flow of funds from resolution of the litigation.

130. In August 2007, Ragusin informed Rivera and his sister
that substituted Italian counsel was preparing a civil complaint, to
be used to commence a civil action in Marsala paralleling the
criminal case. Ragusin’s associate, Matt Johnson, finalized an
operating agreement for the limited liability company.

131. On September 4, 2007, Ragusin provided to Rivera a
memorandum entitled “Summary and Explanation of Civil
Complaint”. Ragusin explained that the civil Complaint alleged

facts supporting theories of fraud and breach of fiduciary duties in
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connection with recent transfers of the properties among persons in
Italy. The Complaint sought to recover the properties from the
transferees or to recover sale proceeds that should have been paid
to the Estate. The Complaint also sought a pre-judgment
attachment.

132. On September 19, 2007, Ragusin told Rivera that the
assistant district attorney handling the criminal case had requested
a hearing. Ragusin planned to attend telephonically. Ragusin
provided Rivera with a flow chart detailing the procedural steps
involved In the criminal case and the civil case. In October,
Ragusin provided advice on how to handle a renewed attempt to
sell the properties in which the Estate had an interest. Ragusin
prepared an attachment petition to be used to commence a civil
case in Marsala. Ragusin met with Rivera and his sister. They
discussed litigation strategy and the possible formation of an Italian
limited liability company to handle the claims of family members
living in Italy.

133. Ragusin’s associate Matt Johnson prepared and Ragusin

reviewed a confidentiality agreement between the American branch
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of the family and the Italian branch related to the conduct of the
Marsala litigation. In mid-November 2007, Ragusin reported to
Rivera and his sister that he had spoken by telephone with the
assistant district attorney in Marsala and was planning to meet
with her to persuade her to file a criminal case related to the
transfer of the properties. In late November, Ragusin transmitted a
receipt for the filing of an attachment petition (which he had
drafted) with the Marsala court. Ragusin announced that he would
be attending an attachment hearing in Marsala in early 2008, along
with his Italian co-counsel.

134. In January 2008, Ragusin offered a legal opinion as to
the authority of the executor of an estate, operating under the law
of the State of Georgia, to initiate and prosecute a legal proceeding
to recover assets of the estate. Ragusin’s opinion was presented to
the Marsala court by Italian co-counsel. Ragusin reported that he
participated in a teleconference with the Marsala judge and Italian
co-counsel on this legal point.

135. In April 2008, Ragusin informed Rivera that the two

Italians who had transferred the properties were being indicted.
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Ragusin planned to meet in Rome with Italian counsel for one of
the defendants, to discuss settlement. Ragusin reported that the
judge had granted the attachment request, making favorable
findings for the plaintiffs. A trustee was appointed to take
possession of the properties. Ragusin prepared to file a civil
complaint in the Marsala court. He announced that trial was set
for November 10, 2008.

136. In July 2008, Ragusin met with the Marsala assistant
district attorney. Ragusin reported that she had uncovered
additional evidence of fraud, that could be the subject of expanded
civil and criminal complaints. For economic reasons, Ragusin
recommended against Rivera and his siblings expanding the
litigation. Ragusin forwarded to Rivera and his sister Marisa the
report of the trustee of his inspection of the properties. Ragusin
explained and commented on the report. Ragusin also forecast
future litigation costs and possible settlement amounts.

137. In Fall 2008, Ragusin told Rivera and his sister that he
was preparing for trial. Ragusin prepared motions for filing with

the Marsala court. He discussed these motions with Rivera and his
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sister. Ragusin told them that he would be paying fees due to the
trustee. Ragusin forwarded a settlement offer of 19 million Euros.
Because it had not been paid, the Rome law firm that was assisting
with the litigation withdrew and threatened to sue for its fees.

138. In early 2009, Ragusin conducted further settlement
negotiations. He reported on a trip to the court in Marsala at which
he met with the assistant district attorney and the president of the
local bar.

139. In March 16, 2009, Ragusin sent a memorandum to
Rivera and his siblings regarding the strategy and tactics being
employed and the costs being incurred in the Marsala litigation.
The memorandum appeared under the heading “Ragusin
International Association, LLC International Legal Consulting”.
There followed disputes between Ragusin and Italian counsel. The
trustee drew the Marsala court’s attention to the fact that he had
not been paid.

140. In mid-July 2009, Ragusin announced that his
settlement negotiations were close to an end. The opposing parties

had agreed to pay for the trustee’s services. Ragusin also contacted
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the trust departments of several European banks as potential
repositories of any settlement funds. Ragusin told Rivera and his
siblings that he was handling these discussions “as your lawyer”.
Ragusin drafted a settlement agreement. However, he then related
further delays. In Fall 2009, Ragusin drafted an escrow agreement
and circulated it among the siblings for comment.

141. On November 9, 2009, the judge in Marsala entered an
order which (translated into English) states: “Mr. Albert Rivera
should be represented by his attorney, Andrew Ragusin from
Denver, who holds power of attorney previously registered with this
court; however, such power of attorney cannot be taken into
account because there is no proof that Mr. Ragusin is allowed to
practice law within the Italian Republic and therefore cannot validly
exercise the ability to represent someone else in court.”

142. During the course of the events described above, Rivera
and his siblings paid fees and costs to Ragusin International of
approximately $100,000. They also paid Ragusin International
approximately $10,000 to pay the fees of the trustee, which

Ragusin International did not pay to the trustee.
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143. By holding himself out to Rivera and his siblings as
able to practice international law, by offering advice concerning the
Italian litigation, by preparing legal documents including court
pleadings for that litigation, by holding himself out to third parties
as the lawyer for the Estate, by negotiating settlement of the Italian
litigation, and by similar acts discussed above, Ragusin engaged in
the unauthorized practice of law.

144. Each of Ragusin’s above-described acts constitutes
the unauthorized practice of law, as do all of them together.
Ragusin knew at the time he committed each act that such conduct
was the practice of law, and was not authorized by statute, case
law, or other legal authority.

145. Ragusin knew that he had been enjoined by the
Colorado Supreme Court from engaging in further acts of
unauthorized practice of law at the time he engaged in the above
conduct. The respondent also had the ability to comply with the
Order of Injunction, but instead willfully refused to abide by the

Order of Injunction as described by the hereinabove acts.
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146. The above-described conduct constitutes willful
contempt of the Colorado Supreme Court’s Order of Injunction.

147. Through the acts of its principal, Ragusin International
engaged in the unauthorized practice of law.

WHEREFORE, petitioner prays at the conclusion hereof.

REQUEST FOR RELIEF AS TO RAGUSIN

148. Ragusin has engaged in the unauthorized practice of law
in violation of this Court’s March 7, 2005, Order of Injunction as
described above. Ragusin’s pattern and practice of knowingly
failing to abide by the Court’s Order of Injunction, and willful
disregard of such Order of Injunction, is an affront to the dignity of
this Court and represents an immediate threat to the public. The
most effective way to deal with this conduct is by a finding of
contempt and the imposition of a fine and/or a jail term of less
than 180 days. Ragusin also should be ordered to provide full
restitution to the victims listed above.

WHEREFORE, the petitioner prays that this Court issue a
citation to Ragusin to show cause why the Court should not find

him in contempt of this Court and impose a fine and/or
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imprisonment, and order full restitution to his victims. If a citation
is issued, the citation need also state that a fine of not less than
$2000 per incident or imprisonment may be imposed to vindicate
the dignity of the Supreme Court (see C.R.C.P. 238(c]).
REQUEST FOR RELIEF AS TO RAGUSIN INTERNATIONAL
149.  Through the acts of Ragusin described in detail above,
Ragusin International engaged in the unauthorized practice of law.
The unauthorized practice of law includes acting as a
representative in protecting, enforcing or defending the legal rights
and duties of another and/or counseling advising and assisting
that person in connection with legal rights and duties. See, People
v. Shell, 148 P.3d 162 (Colo. 2006}); and Denver Bar Assn. v. P.U.C.,
154 Colo. 273, 391 P.2d 467 (1964). Ragusin International does
not fall within any of the statutory or case law exceptions.
WHEREFORE, the petitioner prays that this Court issue an
order directing Ragusin International to show cause why it should
not be enjoined from engaging in any unauthorized practice of law;
thereafter that the Court enjoin Ragusin International from the

practice of law, or in the alternative that this court refer this matter
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to a hearing master for determination of facts and
recommendations to the Court on whether Ragusin International
should be enjoined from the unauthorized practice of law.
Furthermore, petitioner requests that the Court assess the costs
and expenses of these proceedings, including reasonable attorney
fees against Ragusin International; order the refund of any and all
fees paid by clients to it; assess restitution against Ragusin
International for losses incurred by clients or third parties as a
result of the respondent’s conduct; impose a fine for each incident
of unauthorized practice of law, not less than $250.00 and not
more than $1,000.00; and any other relief deemed appropriate by
this Court.
e thie 25T
Respectfully submitted this of February 2010
8
Kim E. Ikeler

Assistant Regulation Counsel
Attorney for Petitioner
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SUPREME COURT, STATE OF COLORADO o CASE NQ. 05SA70
TWO EAST 14™ AVENUE
DENVER, COLORADO 80203

ORIGINAL PRS%EEDING IN UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF HECE“/ED
LAW, 03UPLES -
T MAR 0 7 2005

Petitioner: n‘m

THE PEOPLE CF THE STATE OF COLORADO,

V.
Respondent:
T. ANDREW RAGUSIN.

ORDER OF INJUNCTION

Upon consideration of the Petition for Injunction (pursuant
to stipulation of the parties) filed in the above cause, and now
being sufficiently advised in the premises,

IT IS THIS DAY ORDERED that said Respondent, T. ANDREW
RAGUSIN shall be, and the same hereby is, ENJOINED from further
engaging in the unauthorized practice of law. :

BY THE COURT, MARCH 07, 2005.

Copies mailed via the State’s Mail Services Division on M Hop
Charles Mortimer, Jr. T. Andrew Ragusin
Agsistant Regulation Counsel 400 Inverness Pkwy., Suite 265

Englewood, CO 80112

EXHIBIT
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SUPREME COURT, STATE OF COLORADO

2 East 14t Avenue, 4% Floor
y HE
Denver, Colorado 80203 suiglé%?ﬁggOUﬁT
ORIGINAL PROCEEDING IN UNAUTHORIZED MAR - 2 2005
PRACTICE OF LAW
THE STATE OF COLORADO
Petitioner: OFSUSAN J. FESTAG, CLERK

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO
A COURTUSEONLY A

VS.

Case Number: 03UPLOGS

Respondent:
T. ANDREW RAGUSIN

Charles E. Mortimer, Jr., #16122
Assistant Regulation Counsel
Attorney for Petitioner

600 17h Street, Suite 200-South
Denver, Colorado 80202

Phone Number: (303) 866-6443
Fax Number: (303) 893-5302

PETITION FOR INJUNCTION (PURSUANT TO STIPULATION OF THE
PARTIES)

Petitioner, by and through Charles E. Mortimer, Jr., Assistant Regulation
Counsel, respectfully requests that the Colorado Supreme Court issue an order
of injunction pursuant to C.R.C.P. 234 enjoining the respondent from the
unauthorized practice of law within the state of Colorado. As grounds therefor,
counsel states as follows:

1.  The respondent, T. Andrew Ragusin, Is not licensed to practice law
in the state of Colorado. The respondent’s last known business address is 400
Inverness Parkway, Suite 265, Englewood, Colorado 80112.

2. On January 5, 2005, the respondent entered into a Stipulation,
Agreement, and Affidavit Consenting to an Order of Injunction. A copy of that
document, and all attachments thereto and referenced therein, is attached
hereto as Exhibit A.




3. On February 18, 2005, the fiilng of this petition requesting
approval for fiing a Stipulation, Agreement and Affidavit Consenting to an
Order of Injunction, attached as Exhibit A, was authorized by the Unauthorized
Practice of Law Committee of the Colorado Supreme Court.

4. As set forth in Exhibit A, the respondent previously entered into an
informal agreement with the Unauthorized Practice of Law Committee of the
Colorado Supreme Court in which he admitted that he had engaged in the
Unauthorized Practice of Law and he agreed to refrain from doing so in the
future. In fact, the respondent breached the agreement and continued to
engage in the unauthorized practice of law in the state of Colorado by soliciting
clients and performing services for clients through an office located in

Englewood, Colorado.

5. The respondent has paid the costs referenced in paragraph 5 of
Exhibit A.

WHEREFORE, the petitioner requests the entry of an order approving
Exhibit A and entering an order of injunction against the respondent as set

forth therein.
Respectfully submitted this 2~J of March, 2005.

b/ #4

El;arles E. Mo , Jr., #16122
Assistant Re n Counsel

Attorney for Petitioner



SUPREME COURT, STATE OF COLORADO
2 East 14% Avenue, 4t Floor
Denver, Colorado 80203

ORIGINAL PROCEEDING IN UNAUTHORIZED
PRACTICE OF LAW

Petitioner:
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

vs. ACOURT USE ONLY A

Respondent: Case Number:03UPL0O65
T. ANDREW RAGUSIN

Charles E. Mortimer, Jr., # 16122
Assistant Regulation Counsel
Attorney for Petitioner

600 17t Street, Suite 200-South
Denver, Colorado 80202

Phone Number: (303) 866-6443
Fax Number: (303} 893-5302

STIPULATION, AGREEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT CONSENTING TO AN ORDER
OF INJUNCTION

On this _3t! day of January, 2005, Charles E. Mortimer, Jr., Assistant
Regulation Counsel and T. Andrew Ragusin, the respondent, enter into the
following stipulation, agreement, and affidavit consenting to an order of
injunction (“stipulation”) and submit the same to the Colorado Supreme Court
for a finding and order of injunction pursuant to C.R.C.P. 229-237.

1. The respondent has a professional office located at 400 Inverness
Parkway, Suite 265, Englewood, Colorado 80112. The respondent is not
licensed to practice law in the State of Colorado.

2. The respondent enters into this stipulation freely and voluntarily.
No promises have been made concerning future consideration, punishment, or
lenience in the above-referenced matter. It is the respondent’s personal
decision, and the respondent affirms there has been no coercion or other
intimidating acts by any person or agency concerning this matter.

3.  The respondent is familiar with the rules of the Colorado Supreme

Court regarding the unauthorized practice of law. The respondent
acknowledges the right to a full and complete evidentiary hearing on the




matters addressed herein. At any such hearing, the respondent would have
the right to be represented by counsel, present evidence, call witnesses, and
cross-examine the witnesses presented by the petitioner. At any such formal
hearing, the petitioner would have the burden of proof and would be required
to prove the charges contained in the petition for injunction by a
preponderance of the evidence. Nonetheless having full knowledge of the right
to such a formal hearing, the respondent waives that right. The parties agree
that this Stipulation resolves all matters of difference between them existing as
of the date this Stipulation is signed by the parties.

4, The respondent and the petitioner stipulate to the following facts
and conclusions:

a. On January 31, 2002, the respondent and the Unauthorized
Practice of Law Committee of the Colorado Supreme Court entered into an
agreement pursuant to C.R.C.P. 232.5(d)(3} to refrain from the unauthorized
practice of law. A complete copy of that agreement, with attachments, is
attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

b. After entering into Exhibit 1, the respondent breached the
agreement and engaged in the unauthorized practice of law. Specifically, the
respondent entered into a joint venture agreement with an entity known as
Studio Legale Padovan (“Padovan®), an Italian law firm. Pursuant to the
respondent’s agreement with Padovan, the respondent was to open a branch
office for Padovan in Denver. The respondent did open and maintain such an
office in Denver, Colorado. The respondent, through the Padovan website, held
himself out as an attorney available to consult with clients in the areas of
corporate acquisitions and mergers, international trade, international finance,
insolvency law, international arbitrations and project financing. The
respondent asserts that no legal services were performed in Colorado, and that
he never intended to perform legal services until he is admitted to the Colorado
Bar. At no time while the respondent held himself out as a member of Padovan
was the respondent licensed to practice law in the state of Colorado or any
other state, nor was the respondent authorized under the law of any other
jurisdiction to hold himself out as a recognized or licensed legal professional.
Further, during the time that the respondent held himself out as a member of
Padovan, the respondent failed to comply with ABA Formal Opinion 01-423
(September 22, 2001), a copy of which is attached as Exhibit B to Exhibit 1 to
this Stipulation.

c. The respondent has now taken measures to close his
Colorado office, and he has requested in writing that his name be removed
from the Padovan website. The respondent will use his best efforts to take
such further action as may be necessary to have his name removed from the
Padovan website.
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5. Pm'auanttoCRC.P 251.32, therespondentagrmmpqythe
costs and administrative costs in the sum of $231.00 incurred in conjunction
with thie matter within thirty (30) daye after the acceptance of the atipulation
by the Colorado Supreme Court. Ampyoftthtaﬁementofcominamhed
hcrctoas&idbitz.
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Based o:f}the foregoing, the parties hereto recommend that an order be
entered en;om.ihg the respondent from the unauthorized practice of law, and
requiring that the respondent pay costs in the amount of $231.00.

T. Andrew Ragusin, the respondent and Charles E. Mortimer, Jr.,
attorney for peht:oner. acknowledge by singing this document that they have

feadandrenezedthtm /%//%

T. Andrew Ragudn :
b Respondent

LR . g

STATE OF COLORADO

COUNTY OF _ﬁc&osémc..

Submbedandswmnﬁobefotemeﬂus_ﬁlbdayofdmm.mos by
TAnclrewRagxmn respondent.

. Wimcssr{:yhand and official seal.
Mycom:ﬁ:;ssionexp:res q/i(a(m"

)
)} sa.
)

i

600 178 Stmet,f Shite 200-South
Denver, Colm'ado 80202
(303) 866-6443;.

Attorney for Pe#mcr

o
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 SUPREME COURT, STATE OF COLORADO

CASE NOS. 01UPL11, 01UPL3S
BEFORE THE UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF LAW COMMITTEE

AGREEMENT PURSUANT TO C.R.C.P. 232.5(d){3) TO REFRAIN
FROM UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF LAW

THE UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF LAW COMMITTEE, \9
COLORADO SUPREME COURT, 1

Petitioner,
v.
T. ANDREW RAGUSIN,

Respondent.

T. Andrew Ragusin, the respondent, and the Unauthorized Practice of Law
Committee, pursuant to C.R.C.P. 232.5(d)(3), enter into the following agreement
requiring the respondent to refrain from the unauthorized practice of law. This
agreement shall become effective when accepted by the Unauthorized Practice of
Law Committee, but not earlier than February 15, 2002.

1. The respondent acknowledges and agrees to the following:

a. The respondent is not licensed to practice law in the State of Colorado,
any other jurisdiction within the United States, or any other jurisdiction in the
European Union or the world.

b. The Colorado Supreme Court and its Unauthorized Practice of Law
Committee have exclusive jurisdicr_ion to determine what constitutes the
unauthorized practice of law in Colorado. The unauthorized practice of law
includes but is not limited to an unlicensed person’s actions as a representative in
protecting, enforcing or defending the legal nghts and duties of another and/or
counseling, advising and assisting that person in connection with legal rights and
duties. See Denver Bar Ass’n v. P.UC.,, 154 Colo. 273, 391 P.2d 467 (1964).
Whether a person gives advice as to local law, federal law, t.he law of a sister state,

“or the Iaw of a loreign COUNIry, that pe Is—givifig “legal advice,” which
ihites the practice of law. See Biuestem v. State Bar o f California, 529 P24
599 (Calif. 1975).
W

c. The respondent understands that these restrictions exist, regardless
of whether a fee is accepted for the services rendered and even if the respondent
discloses that he is not a Colorado attorney.

|



2. The respondent engaged in the unauthorized practice of law in
Colorado by operating and maintaining a foreign legal consulting practice from
August 1997 through May 31, 2001, in Denver, Colorado and from June 1, 2001
through January 31, 2002 in Greenwood Village, Colorado. The firm was called
Ragusin International Associates, LLC, employed lawyers licensed in Colorado and
other jurisdictions, represented clients based in Colorado and other jurisdictions
on issues involving laws of foreign jurisdictions (but also sometimes affected by

Colorado law).

3. The respondent has acted under the belief that he was a member of a
recognized legal profession in Belgium and was thus entitled to provide legal
advice about Belgium law, and was authorized under the May 2, 1996 European
union reciprocity provisions to act as European counsel in European union
countries, and therefore believed at all times relevant hereto that he was not
engaging in the unauthorized practice of law in Colorado. The respondent
acknowledges, however, that he is not a licensed member of any of the 28 local bar
associations of Belgium, any of the 29 orders of advocates in Belgium, and is not a
member of the Belgium Bar Association. The respondent also recognizes that he
has not taken any “Oath of Lawyer” before any one of Belgium’s courts of appeal
as required for licensed lawyers in Belgium. The respondent acknowledges that he
is not subject to sanctions by the General Council of the Belgium Bar Association
or any other licensing disciplinary authority in Belgium for any violation of Belgian
rules of professional conduct. The respondent also acknowledges that he would
have to submit to additional requirements, including a three-year internship with
a licensed Belgian lawyer, before he could be a licensed lawyer in Belgium.
Nevertheless, the respondent states that a candidate of law degree that he received
from the Free University of Brussels, and a license in criminological sciences that
he received from the same university, allows him to be a member of a non-
licensed, but legally recognized legal consulting profession in Belgium; the
respondent states that this educational background allows him to advise clients on
Belgian law. The respondent has also received a Master of Comparative Law
(1981) and a Juris Doctor (1983) from Southern Methodist University.

4. In mitigation, the respondent states that he did not hold himself out
to be a Colorado lawyer and that he did not render legal advice concerning
Colorado law. The respondent states that his activities were that of acting as
European counsel, and that he associated with Colorado lawyers who handled any
matters involving Colorado law. The respondent further states that he engaged in
oral conversations with the executive director of the Board of Law Examiners in
1997 and based upon such conversations, he believed that as long as he did not
hold himself out to be a Colorado admitted lawyer and did not render Colorado
legal advice, his conduct did not fall within the confines of unauthorized practice
of law in Colorado. The respondent states that his past belief is demonstrated by
his written communications to the Colorado State Board of Law Examiners
regarding an application for admission to the bar by one of the respondent’s
associates, Timothy Langley. See statement of mitigation submitted by this
respondent attached hereto as exhibit A.



S. The respondent specifically agrees to refrain from operating and
maintaining a foreign legal consulting firm in Colorade and from engaging in any
other activity constituting the practice of law in Colorado until and unless he
becomes licensed to practice law in Colorado or otherwise complies with ABA
Formal Opinion 01-423 (September 22, 2001), a copy of which is attached to this
agreement as exhibit B. The respondent now agrees that being a “member of a
recognized legal profession in a foreign jurisdiction,” as that phrase is used in ABA
Formal Opinion 01-423, requires that he possess a license to practice law from
that foreign jurisdiction, be subject to standards of professional conduct in that
foreign jurisdiction, and be subject to a system of sanctions for violations of those
standards. Furthermore, the respondent agrees that once he meets the above
criteria, he still must be associated with a Colorado lawyer in order to provide any
foreign legal consulting in Colorado. These requirements shall remain in effect
until and unless the Colorado Supreme Court or its Unauthorized Practice of Law
Committee adopt a different definition for the phrase “member of a recognized legal
profession in a foreign jurisdiction,” or otherwise modify Colorado law involving the
status of non-licensed foreign legal consultants. In exchange, the People agree not
to take any further injunctive or legal action on this matter under C.R.C.P. 228, et

seq.

6. The respondent agrees that Ragusin International Associates, L.L.C., will
be completely shut down on or before February 15, 2002. The respondent agrees
that he will notify each client that he has shut down his practice in Colorado and
advise the client to seek legal services elsewhere. The respondent agrees that he
shall deliver to each client all papers and property to which each client is entitled
no later than February 15, 2002. .

7. The respondent understands that any failure to comply with the
terms of this agreement may subject him teo civil injunction proceedings
pursuant to C.R.C.P. 234-240.

8. The respondent understands that he has the right to consult with
counsel of his choosing (at his own expense) before signing this agreement, and
that he has had ample opportunity to do so.

9. The respondent shall pay the costs of this investigation, incurred up
to the date of the signing of this agreement by respondent and his counsel, within
thirty (30) days of the committee’s acceptance of this agreement.

10. The respondent affirms that he enters this agreement freely and
voluntarily. No promises have been made to the respondent by any person or
agency concerning this agreement. He understands that this written agreement
constitutes the full agreement between the parties without outside promises, limits
or qualifications. The respondent’s acceptance of this agreement is completely
voluntary. The respondent further understands that signing this agreement will
not prevent or replace any civil or other proceedings that any of his clients may
bring in the courts of Colorado.
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11. This agreement constitutes an offer of settlement or compromise, and
is tendered to the Unauthorized Practice of Law Committee for approval and
acceptance. Should the Committee reject this agreement, this agreement (and any
of the statements contained herein) can not be used in this proceeding or any

other proceeding.
DATED this 3lsy _day of January, 2002.

Sk

T. Andrew Ragusig/REspondent
Subacnbed and sworn to before me this é___ day of January, 2002, by

My commlss

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED

UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF LAW COMMITTEE
OF THE SUPREME COURT OF COLORADO

g;:;;l A. Mestas

APPROVED AS T R
Koff, Corn & Berger, P.C.

/ /\AMKQHQA—'@\

4970 Michael Berger, #6619

Assy tant eguldtion Counsel Attorney for Respondent

ite 200-South 303 E. 171 Street, Suite 940
Denver, CO 80203
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STATEM IN MITIGATIO

Upon moving to Colorada in March of 1997, 1 was referred by Holland & Hart to
the State Board of Law Examiners for purposes of inquiring about the requirements for a
foreign legal consultant to provide foreign legal advice in Colorado. When I called the
Colorado Supreme Court phone number given io me, I generically described the gist of
my inquiry to the individual answering my call and was referred to Mr. Alan Ogden. 1
then spoke to Mr. Ogden. I described with specificity to Mr. Ogden my intended scope
of activity, in particular the fact I intended to act as “European counscl.” Mr. Ogden
advised me that (i) the Colorado Supreme Court had elected not to regulate the activities
of foreign legal consultants, and (ii) as long as I did not hold myself as a Colorado
admitted lawyer and' did not render advice with respect to Colorado law, the intended
scope of practice did not constitute the “unauthorized practice of Jaw” in Colorado.

I commenced and conducted my activities in Denver in reliance upon such advice.
When my (then) colleague Timothy Langley (a Far East Asia specialist) applied to take
the February 2000 Colorado Bar Exam, the State Board of Law Examiners raigsed the
issue of the nature of, and potential lack of authorization for his (and our) practice. The
affidavits attached hersto were forwarded to Ms. Susan Gleeson, Assistant Executive
Director, State Board of Law Examiners, on Jannary 11, 2000. Subsequent to receipt and
review of such affidavits by the State Board of Law Examiners, Mr. Langley was allowed
to proceed and take the bar exam. I believed that the State Board's treatment of M.
Langley's bar application was consistent with what Mr. Ogden told me earlier and I
continued to act accordingly.

Based on the foregoing, I believed in good faith that as long as the foreign
lawyers or jurists in my firm (i) continued to scrupulously confine their activities to their
field of expertise, (ii) did not hold themselves as Colorado lawyers, (iii) did not advise
clients in matters of Colorado or U.S. law, and (iv) fully disclosed such limitations o
clients, that neither the firm nor I were engaged in the unauthorized practice of law in
Colorado.

o Ay

Date T. Andrew Ragusin .~

EXHIBIT

>
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AFFIDAVIT

- BEFORE ME, the uﬁdersfgned authority, this day personally appeared Timothy P.
" 'Langley, from Ragusin International Associates, LLC of 707 Seventeenth Street, Suite 2900,
Deaver, Colorado 80202, who being by me duly gworn, stated as follows:

“My name is Timothy. P. Langley (the “Undersigned™), from Ragusin International
Associates, LLC of 707 Séventeenth Street, Suite 2500, Denver, Colorado 80202. | am a citizen
of the State of Colorado, United Ststes of America, over the age of eighteen (18) years, have
never been convicted of 8 crime and am competent to testify to the facts contsined hesein, same
being based upon my personal knowledge. I hereby certify and stest to ihe following facts
regarding Ragusin International Associates, LLC and myself: .

1 lama mcmbér of Ragusin International Associetes, LLC, & limited liability corporation
duly formed and incorporated under the laws of the State of Colarado (“RIA™),

2 RIA is & small group of consultants that advises clients with respect io overseas

) transactions or operations. A number of the consuliants are admitted to practice law in
foreign jurisdictions, and are advising clients in their respective arcas of qualification. I
was recruited by RIA in my capacity as former General Counsel of Apple Computer for
Japan, to assist RIA clients wishing to conduct business in Far East Asis, with regards to
matters wholly unrelated to Colorado law. [ have not been asked to by RIA, nor have I at
any time rendered advice pertaining to Coloredo law. A1 no time has any member or
sssociste of RIA rendered Colorado law advice and the nature of the activities of RIA has
strictly complied with this requirement. The few clients which have spproached RIA
with incidental metiers thet deal with Colorado law have been referred appropriately to
outside counsel authorized to practice Colorado law.”

Further, affiant sayeth not
WITNESS MY HAND this_[ [ _ day of Janvary, 2000,

Timothy P. Lapgley,

" Subscpbed and ed before me this z2 )‘(“day of 2000, in the
county of . State of Colorado.

. SEAL




AFFIDAVIT

BEFORE ME, the undersigxéd asuthority, this day pemnﬁally appeared T. Andrew
Ragusin of Ragusin International Associates, LLC of 707 Seventeenth Street, Suite 2900,
Denver, Colorado 80202, Who being by me duly sworn, stated a5 follows:

“My name is T. Andrew Ragusin (the “Undersigned”), of Ragusin Internstional
Associates, LLC of 707 Seventeenth Street, Suite 2900, Denver, Colorado 80202. 1 am a citizen
of the State of Colorado, United States of America, over the age of eighteen (18) years, have
never been convicted of a crime and am competent to testify to the facts contained herein, same
. being based upon my personsl knowledge, [ hereby certify and attest to the following facts
regarding the affidavit attached hereto by Mr. Timothy Langley (the “Affidavit™):

I. . Iam the Principal end Chief Executive Officer of Ragusin International Associates, LLC,
8 limited liability corporation duly formed and incorporated under the laws of the State of
Colorado. ’

2. . Al tlie information and statements given by Mr. Timothy Lengley in the Affidavit are
truthful and accurate.”

Further, affiant sayeth not
WITNESS MY HAND this Il th day of January, 2000,

N & %

T. Andrew Ragusin, Affi

Subscgibed and affirmed before me this &H- day o
county of _M__, State of Colorado.

SEAL
My commission expirea: ___._3 - -23
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AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION

STANDING COMMITTEE ON ETHICS AND PROFESS

Formal Opision 61-423
Forming Partuerships
Witk Foreign Lawyers

September 22, 2001

It Is permissible under the Model Rules for U.S. lawyers 10 form partner-
ships or other entities 1o practice law in which foreign lm?mr are partnevs
or owners, as long as the jforeign lovyers are members of a recognized legal
profession In a foreign jurisdiction and the arrangement iz in compliance
with the law of jurisdictions where the firm pracices. Members of a profes-
sion thot is not recognized ax a legal profession by the foreign jurisdicrion
would, however, be deemed “nonlawysrs ™ such that admitting them to pars-
nership would violaie Rule 5.4 (Professional Independence of Lavyer).
Before accepting a foreign lawyer as a parinar, the responsible lawyers ina
U8, law firm have an ethical obligation to take reasonable steps 1o ensure
that the foreign lowyer qualifies under this standard and that the arrange-
mem is in compliance with the law of the jurisdictions where the firm proc-
tices. The responsible lawyers in a US. law firm also have athical obliga-
tions to take reasonable steps to ensure thot matters in their U.S. offices
involving represemtation in a foreign jurisdiction are managed in accor-
donce with applicoble ethical rules, and that oll lawyers Ir the firm comply
with other applicable eshical rules

Ag business hns become more intemnations! in scope, American business offi-
cials wish to be represented by law finms capable of edvising them conceming the
laws of foreign countries. To meet these expeciations, more U.S. law firms have
sought 10 gein internationsl legal expertise. Some of these firms have formed
partnerships and similar affilistions with lawyers from other countries !

1. Law firms genersily coaduct their international services in one of several
modes: (1) the global firm endeavors to mainiain an office in each major jurisdiction
and some minor jurisdictions, providing in-depth, local law coverage; (2) the interns-
tionsl firmn seeks a-presence in most majos jurisdictions snd & few minor ones in which
clients necd their presence, but with linde emphasis on local law capabilities; (3) the
internstional network calls for exclusive or nonexclusive cross-referrals and local law
capabilities amang firms in esch major jurisdiction and many minor ones, with firms

mmbmmumm&mmmuumwn

AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION STANDING COMMITIEE ON ETHICS AND PROFESSIONSL RESPONSS
BRITY, 541 North Fairbanks Court, 14t Floor, Chicago, fincis 80071-3314 Telephons (312)260-
$300 CHAIR: Donald B. Hifiker, Chicago, 1L T Lovetin ©. Argrett, Washington, DC O Jackson S
Brucs, Jr., Miwaukes, VA D Wiliam 8, Dunn, Detrl, 081 O Jemss W, Durhem, Philadeiphia, PA O
dark |. Hemison, Phoenlx, AZ O Danke! W. Hildebrand, Madiscn, Wi O Wiliam M. Jefiress, JI.,
Washingion, DC O M. Peter Moser, Batimors, MD 0 CENTER FOR PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIERITY:
George A. Kutiman, Ethics Counsel, Efieen B. Lidby, Associste Ethics Counsel

2001 by the Amarican Ber Assacielion. AR rights reserved.
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01-423 Formal Opinion 2

Growing numbers of foreign-based faw firms have scquired expertise in the
law and practices of jurisdictions foreign to them by hiring locally-licensed
lawyers 1o help advise their clients. Some of these foreign-bused law firms cither
have hired U.S. lawyers or merged with US. law firms in order 10 provide legal
advice in matiers dependent upon US. law.?

The Commitiee is asked whether the practice of U.S, lawyers forming partner-
ships with foreign lawyers? violates the Model Rules of Professional Conduct pro-
scriptions against forming law partnerships or similar associations with nonlawyers,
against sharing legal fees with nonlawyers, and against engaging in or assisting
snother in the unsuthorized practice of law. After considering the purposes for
these proscriptions, the Committee concludes that the Model Rules do not prohibit
U.S. lawyers from forming partnerships with foreign lawyerst for the purpase of
practicing law, The foreign lewyers must, however, be members of 2 recognized
legal profession in the foreign jurisdiction and the arrangement must be in compli-
ance with the law of the foreign and U.S. jmsdwuomwlmth:fmptwna.

Forming Partnerships With Forelgn Lawyers
Does Not Violate Any Model Rale

No provision of the Model Rules specifically addresses whether a foreign

lawyer may be admitted 1o partnership in a U.S. firm, There are, however, prohi-

bitions in Rule 5.4 against noniawyers sharing in legal fees or being partners or

in cach jurisdiction qualified to provide local law expentise. Each pays a membership
fee based on size and agrees w provide any other member firm free advice on a mat-
ter. See gemerally Msircad Keohane, Neg Beneficiary, Eunorean Leoal Busnuess
{November/Desember 1999), For cthical issues invoived in law finm affifistions, see
ABA Commitiee on Ethics and Prof, Responsibility Formal Op. 94-388 (Relationships
Among Lew Firms), in Formal anp Inroamar EvHics Oriwions 1983-1998 262
(ABA 2000), and ABA Formal Op. 84-351 (Letterhead Designation of “Affilisted” or
» Associsted™ Law Firms), id & 4.

2. For s summary of stetistical information, plans and swategies of the world's
fargest law f{irms, sec Lsura Pesriman, Global 50, available =t
hutp/iwww. lawjobs.com/surveys/global 50.htm); Scen Farrell, London Letter, The
Long Wait: The UK.'S Elite Wont A New York Merger, But Only With A Firm They
Consider A Peer. Meanwhile, Their ULS. Strategies Are A Muddle, THE AMERICAN
Lawves (November 2000), sveilable at WESTLAW, 112000 AMLAW 61.

3. The term “foreign lawyes™ humdhuewdm:mwhhumm
licensed generally to practice law by any state, territory, o commonwealth of the
United States, but who is authorized to practice in a recognized legal profession by a
Jjurisdiction elsewhere. Foreign legal consultants are considered foreign lawyers for
this purpose, even though they may have qualified under the laws of s state (o counsel
clients in that jurisdiction on the laws of & non-U.S. jurisdiction. See, .g., New York
Rules of the Court of Appesis, Rules for the Licensing of Legal Consultants,
N.YRCL § 5211 et seq. (McKinney 2000).

4. The analysis in this opinion also applies to holding membership In limited lis-
bility companies, 10 owning shares in professional associstions, and to owning an
interest in any other type of entity that practices law.
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3 Committee on Ethics and Professional Responsibility 01-423

holding sny other interest or office in an organizstion that practices law.’
Therefore, if a members of the legal profession of 8 foreign country were consid- ©
ered & “nonizwyes” under Rule 5.4, he would be prohibited from being 2 pmna
in a U.S, Iaw firm.

The prohibitions in Rule 5.4 are directed mainly sgainst entreprencurial rch-
tionships with nonlawyers and primarily sre for the purpose of protecting 8
lawyer’s independence in cxercising professional judgment on the client’s behalf
free from control by noniawyers. This Commitiee consistently has interpreted

5. Model Rule 5.4 states:
{a) A Iawyer or Iaw firmn shall not share legai foes with 2 nonlswyes, except that:
{i) an agreement by » lawyer with the lawyer’s firm, partner, or associate
may provide for the payment of moncy, over 8 ressonable period of time after
the lawyer's death, to the lawyer's esiate or 10 one of more specified persons;
(2) s lawyer who purchases the practice of a decensed, dissbled, or disap-
peaved lawyer may, pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1.7, pay to the estate or
other represeatstive of that Iswyer the sgreed-upon purchase price; and
{3} alawyer or law firm myy include nonlswyer employees in & compen-
sation or retiremnent plan, even though the plan is based in whole or in parion s

(b} A lawyer shall not form a parinership with 2 nonlawyer if any of the activities
of the pannership consist of the practice of law.

{c) A lawyer shall not permit 5 person who recommends, employs, of pays the
Iawyer 10 render legal services for another to direct or regulsse the lawyer's profession-
al judgment in rendering such legal services.

(d} A lswyer shall not praciice with or in the form of 8 professional corporstion or
nssocmimsmlmﬁmdmprlcﬁahwfoumm.iﬁ

{1) » nonlawyer owns any interest therein, except that s fiduciary repre-
seniative of the estte ofahmwuybcldmenod:ormofﬂchm
for a reasonable time during sdministration;

(2) # nonlawye is & corporste director or officer theveof: of

{3) a nonlawyer has the right to direct of control the professional judg-
men of 2 lawyer.

The District of Columbia is the only U.S, jurisdiction thst allows lawyers 10 have .
nonlawyer pariners subject, however, to stringent conditions. See D.C. Rule of
Professions! Conduct 5.4 (2) (4) and (b) 2001).

6. See Ruole 5.4 cut. [1]. The rule was developed in the ABA House of Delegntes
during debates on the Kutak Commission's Proposed Rule 5.4, which the House
rejected. See 2 G.C. Hazaro avo W.W. Hooes, THE Law of Lawvermg (34 ed.
2001) § 45-4. Threats to lawyer professional independence resulting from corporate
ownership or public investment in law fizmns led the House of Delegates o substitute
nearly verbatim the provisions of the disciplinery rules in the former Mode! Code of
Professional Conduct for the Kutak Commission’s proposal, See ABA Model Rules of
Professional Conduct (200t ed.), Correlstion Tables, Table A a1 123, where it is noted
that each paragraph of Rule 5.4 is substantially identical 10 a disciplinary rule, e.g.,
paragraph (a), to DR 3-102(A); paragraph (b), to DR 3-103(A); paragruph (c), to DR
5-107(b%; and parsgraph (d}, to DR 3-10%(C}. See Hazanp & Hooes id a2 ch. 45 for s

»
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01-423 Formal Opinion 4

Rule 5.4 with this purpose in mind, and 6n occasion has rejected s litesal applice-
tion of its provisions that did not accord with the purpose for the Rule.?

Rule 5.4 accomplishes this purpose by requiring that lswyers, to the exciusion
of nonlawyers, own and control Isw practices, which thus helps assure that clients
are accorded the protections of the professional standards lawyers must maintaih,
The Commitiee belicves that forcign lawyers who are members of a recognized
legal profession are quslified to accord these same protections 1o clients of U.S.
law firms in which they become partners. Therefore, those foreign lawyers should
be considered lswyers rather than nonlawyers for purposes of Rule 5.4.

This concept finds support is Rule 7.5(b) because thst rule recognizes thst
there may be associstions in lew praciice with lawyers not admitied in the juris-
diction, and requires only that the firm indicate “the jurisdictional limitstions on
those not licensed to practice in the jurisdiction where the office i3 located.™
When the Model Rules were adopted, some U8, law firms had foreign lawyers as
periners; hence, any intent to render the practice » rules violation needed 1o be
clearly stated. Yei nothing in this or any other Model Rule, or in the legisiative
history of the Model Rules, suggests that the term “jurisdiction™ es used in Rule
7.5(b) excludes jurisdictions outside the United States.

critique of cach paragraph of Rule 5.4 as adopted. In February and August 2000, con-
cern that admission of nonlawyer professionsls as partners in law finms would inter-
fere with lawyers’ professions] independence and the preservation of the core values of
the profession led the House of Delegiites to reject propasals to allow pannerships
with nonlswyer professionads and 10 direct that no change be made to Rule 5.4, See
ABA House of Delcgnies Revised Report 10F, adopued July 10-11, 2000.

7. See. eg, ABAFomalOp.FonmlOp.%»}?‘ Formal avp Inroasar Ersics
Ornaos 1983-1998 2t 182.84 (analyzing the four paragraphs of Rule 5.4 in light of
its purpose to protect professional independence and concluding that the nule is not
violeted by a lawyer's sharing court-awarded fees with 8 pro bono organization that
sponsors the litigation; the conclusion was based partly on the sbsence in such fee-
sharing of any threst to the lawyer's independent professional judgment); ABA Formal
Op. 88-336, id at 35 (paying service fee to a temporary Iswyer sgency based on & per-
centage of lawyer's wages did not constitunie illegal fee-splitting under Rule 5.4(a) or 8
violation of Rule 5.4(c)).

8. Rule 7.5(b). In the former Model Code of Professional Responsibility, the simi-
lar provision, DR 2-102(D), was phrased prohibitively rather then permissively and
provided that o law partnership

shall not be formed or continued between or smong lawyers licensed in different

Jjurisdictions unless ail enumerations of the members and associstes of the firm on

its letterhesd and in other permissible listings make clear the jurisdictional limite-

tions on those members and associates of the firm not licensed to practice in all list-

ed jurisdictions; however, the same firm same may be used in cach jurisdiction.
We believe the DR is the same in substance as Model Rule 7.5(b), which sets the pars-
meters for properly listing nonsdmitied lawyers in such' a way 25 10 comply with the
Rule 7.1 proscription aguinst msking “a false or misieading communication about the
lawyer of the lawyer’s secvices.”

-
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5 Committee on Ethics and Professional Responsibility 01-423

The American Bar Associstion has, moreover, recognized the desirsbility of
assuring the availability of foreign lawyers to assist clients in the United States
with issues involving forcign law and has furthered the reciprocal opportunities for
U.S. lawyers to practice sbroad by adopting a “Mode] Rule for the Licensing of
Legal Consultants.™ This rule specifies thas licensed foreign legal consultants may -
be partners in law firms, thus sccording some recognition to the amsngement, 10

Rule 5.5!! provides s basis for disciplining lawyers when they violate or assist
in a violation of a jurisdiction's lsw practice sdmissions standards and unautho-
rized practice of law regulations.!? These standards end regulations are for the

9. See ABA House of Delegates Repont J03E, Summary of dction Taken by the
House of Delegates of the Amarican Bar Association, ABA 1993 AvnuaL MEETING,
New York, NEw Yorx, Avaer §0-11, 1993, 29-34.

10. Once licensed, end with specified limitations on the scope of the legal consul-
tant's practice, the consultant is subject 1o the licensing jurisdiction’s rules of profes-
sional condect and o discipline there and is subject 1o the sttomey-client, work-prod-
uct, and similer professional privileges. §§ 5, 6, id a1 31-33. Not surprisingly, restric-
tions on the scope of practice, § 4, id = 31, resemble those that lewfully could be
imposed on & legal professional licensed in one Evropean community membier country
wishing o prectice in another. See Detlev F. Vegis, Professional Responsibility in
Transborder Practice: Conflict and Resolution, 13 GEo. J. LeG. ETHics 677, 686
{2000) (describing the effect-of Reyners v. Belgium,. 1974 ECR. 631, which stands
for the proposition that citizens of ‘other European countries cannct be excluded by
one state from the practice of law). The ABA Model Foreign Consultant Rule is nessly
identicsl w0 the New York Rule on licensing forcign legel consultsnts, supra note 3.

13, Rufe 5.5 statex

A lswyer shall not:

{8) practice law in a jurisdiction where doing so violsics the regulation of
the légsl profession in that jurisdiction; or

{b) sssist s person who is not & membier of the bar in the performance of
activity that copstittes the unsuthorized practice of law.

12.2 Hazarp & Hooss, supra note 6, at § 46-3, “Practicing law” is » regulstory
concept dependemt upon the law of each jurisdiction. Appreprisie suthorization to
practice in a jurisdiction usually is gained through bar exeminstion and general admis-
sion; sdmission as s lawyes cither on motion or through » shorter bar examination; pro
hac vice admission for occasions] appearances in courts, asbitrations, or administrative
hearings; suthorization for in-house counsel to represent her employer; special licen-
sure as ¢ foreign legal consuhant; or {as allowed by stanne, rule or custom) temporary
sppearances in 8 jurisdiction in furtherance of matters having a relationship w enother
jurisdiction in which the lawyer is suthorized to handle the legal matter. See |
Restatemeny (Tumb) of THE Law Goverwmme Lawvess, Tople 2, Title B § 3(3),
Jurisdictional Scope of the Proctice of Law by a Lavyer 24 (2000) (hercinafies
“RESTATEMENT™), defining the jurisdictionsl scope of the practice of law by & lawyer
as including provision of legal services 10 g client “=t 3 place within & jurisdiction in
which the lawyer is not admitied to the extent thet the lawyer's sctivities arise out of or
are otherwise reasonably related to the Iswyer's practice in another jurisdiction where
authorized.” See alro cmi. ¢, id. st 26-30.
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purpase of protecting clients and the jurisdiction's legal system from the adverse
cffects of incompetence or uncthical conduct.’ The rule is ot violated by s for
eign lawyer who, aithough a partner or associsie in a law firm that has an office to

practice law in the jurisdiction, nevertheless does not himself “practice law” in the *

jurisdiction as the term is defined there.

For these reasons, the Committee is of the opinion that U.S. lswyers may in
general form parinerships with foreign lawyers provided the foreign lawyers satis-
fy the requirements described in the next part.

The Forelgn Lawyer Must Be 2 Member of 2 Recognized Legal Profession

In order to qualify as s forcign lawyer for purposes of Rule 5.4, a person must «

be' a member of a recognized legal profession in a foreign jurisdiction. The term
“orofession”™ itself gencrally connotes the attributes of education and formal train-

" ing, licensure to practice, standards, and & system of sanctions for violmtions of

the standards.14 There nevertheless is no srbitrary definition of “lawyer™ or “legal
pmfcssion" that must be applied to determine whether a person in a foreign juris-
diction is 2 lawyer. The determination essentially is factual, requiring considera-
tion of the jurisdiction's legal structure as.well as the nature of the services cus-
tomarily performed by the persons in question,

Generally speaking, 8 person who is specially trained ta provide adee on the
1aws of the foreign jurisdiction and 1o represent cliemts in its legal sysiem, and is
licensed by the jurisdiction 10 do so, will qualify as a foreign lawyer, Before
accepting & foreign lawyer ss 8 parmer, the responsible lawyers of a US. law firm
must take reasonable steps 10 ensure that the foreign lawyer is a member of a rec-
ognized legal profession authorized to engage in the practice of law in the foreign
jurisdiction and that the amangement complies with the law of the jurisdictions
where the firn practices.!S For example, foreign lawyers sdmitied to practice in

13.5ee, e.g.. RESTATEMENT, Topic 2, Title A, Admizsion to Practice Law,
Iniroductory Note, supra note 12, 81 16:*[i]n general, a jurisdiction's requirernents for
admission end for renewal of 2 license to practice law are best designed when directed
primarily toward protecting the legal system against incompetent practitioners or those
whose professional acts would prediciably cause harm to clieats, the legal system or
the public.”

14. A precise definition of “profession™ has been subject to debate See, e.g., .. . In
the Spirit of Public Service:" A Blueprint for the Rekindling of Lawyer
Professionalism, 1986 ABA CoMMISSION ON PROFESSIONALISS 10-1] and sources cited
therein. Dean Pound cites as three atiributes of a profession: organization, learning, and
a spirit of public service. See Roscoz Pounp, THE LAWYER FroM Awmiquity To
Monern Tives 4-10 (1933),

15. State and local bar cthics commitices have imposed similer obligations on
lawryers in firms thet sdmit foreign lawyers 1o parmership. See, ¢.g., Association of the
Bar of the City of New York Commitiee on Prof. and Judicisl Ethics Formsl Op. 81-
72 {commenting on leterhead designations of foreign lewyers and noting that whether
New York lawyers may form s pannership reletionship with a foreign law firm
requires 2 factusi inquiry “whether the taining of and ethical standards applicsble to
the foreign lawyer are comparable 10 those for sn American lawyer™ such that the for-
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7 Committee on Ethics and Professional Responsibility 01-423

Sweden, Japan, Great Britain and other European Union countries would satisfy
these requiremenis and have been found by bar associstion cthics cmm W

quslify for parinership in U.S. law firms. 16
If, however, professionals in a foreign jurisdiction are not members of s recog-

nized legal profession in thet jurisdiction, the professionals should, in our opinion,

be considered nonlawyers rather than lawyers for purposes of Model Rule 54,
Hence, they would not be eligible for partnership in a U.S. law firm. For example,
quslification ss foreign lawyer for purposes of Rule 5.4 ordinarily should be
accorded members of the professioa of avecai (courtroom lawyer) or conseil
Jjuridigue (ransectional or business lawyer), but might not be accorded members
of the profession of notario or notary, » substantially different functionsry in most
civil law jurisdictions.}? In some countries, moreover, there may be no recognized

cign lawyer is 8 “lawyer” within the meaning of DR 3-103(A) of the New York Code
of Professional Responsibility); Uteh Siste Bar Ethics Advisary Op. 96-14 (Janusry
24, 1997) (Uah lawyer may form a parmership or associate with legal practitioners
from a foreign country who are authorized by the laws of the foreign country w
engage in the functional equivaient of U.S. legal practice).

16. See New York State Bar Ass. Commities on Prof. Ethics Op. 658 (1994) (under
DR’s 2-102(C}, 2-102(D), 3-103{A), & is permissible for Swedish lew fism to form past-
nership with New York firm, subject 1o complisnce with law); New York State Bar Ass.
Commitiee on Prof. Ethics Op. 646 {1993) (spproving parinership with Japanese lawyer
precticing in New York); New York State Bar Ass. Commitiee on Prof. Ethics Op. 542
(1982) {epproving partnership with British solicitar to practice in New York).
Philedelphis Bar Ass. Prof. Guidance Comminee Guidance Op. MNo. 92-19, 1992 WL
405939 (December 1992) (Pennsylvanis swyers mey form psrinerships with lawyers
admitied to practice cutside U.S.}; lowa Supreme Court Bd. of Prof. Ethics and Conduct
Op. 97-25 (March 3, 1998) (lows lswyer may practice law in 8 parinership that includes
English solicitors practicing in England and Wales). Compare with Virginie Legsl
Ethics Op. 1743 (April 13, 2000) (improper for u Virginis lawyer 1o form parmership
with s foreign legal consultant not sdmitied to practice in the U.S.; lswyer licensed in
another country considered “non-lawyer” for purposes of Virginia's Unavthorized
Prectice of Law Rules, Va. S, CL. R., pt. 6, § 1). See also Laurel 8. Terry, 4n
Introduction 1o the European Communily's Legal Ethics Code Part I: An Analysis of the
CCBE Code of Conducst, 7 G0, J. oF LEgaL Enincs 1 (Fall 1993} {comprehensive dis-
cussion of the OCBE (European Bar Council) Code of Professional Conduct and the
relationship of its provisions to the various relsied, but different, provisions of many
European Union countries).

17. In Belgium, “[t}ransfer of resl csiate and suthermicetion of signatures, wills, etc.
is the monopoly of noteries, who remain organized scparately from the lawyers,
Wheress lawyers heve the possibility 10 advise in matiers falling within the compe-
tence of notaries, they have no authority & perform the official functions of & notary.
Quite ofien, the notary and lawyer will therefore work togethes, although it is not yet
permitted that lawyers and notarics combine their offices in the firm.” Roel
Nieuwdorp, Belgium in Law WTHOUT FronTiers, A COMPARATIVE SURVEY OF THE
RULES OF PROFESSIONAL ETHICS APPLICABLE 10 Cross-BorDeR PRACTICE oF Law 30
(Edwin Godfrey ed, Iwalmbllaﬁmcommngmysonﬂ\ecuﬁu]md regulato-
1y rules applicable in most European Union countries,

P e w woawx

[
.

.
Ve mnre s



S AR i oo S 44 A b

« e EHIONAL Lt b S BB ey b o

'
[
e

e I gy

R .

01-423 Formal Opinion 8

legui professioa. In thet case, admitting the forcign professional as a partner of
sharing legsl fees with the foreign professional also would not be cihically per-
missible under Rule 5.4.38 ’

The law and ethical standards appliceble to the legal profession in forcign
countries will differ fiom some of the law and ethics standards thet apply to U.S.
Iawyers. For example, the scope of client confidentislity may differ, just as Rule
1.6 and the somey-clieat privilege differ among United Swtes jurisdictions.!?
This difference would not disqualify 8 foreign lawyer from partnership in a U.S.
faw firm. However, when necessary 1o enable 2 client 1o make informed decisions
about representation in a foreign jurisdiction where the attorney-client privilege is
materially more limited than in the United States, & lawyer working on the matier
in a U.S. office hes an obligation under Rules 1.4 and 1.6 to explain the risks of
diminished protection to the clicnt. Moreover, responsible lawyers in US. law
firms must, in ccordance with Rule 5.1,2° make reasonsble efforts 1o ensure that

18. The Mode! Rules would not, however, bar s contractual relstionship with & sep-
arsie organizailon in which the foreign professionals were pariners that could, with
appropriete disclosures, also be pantly owned by U.S. lawyers 35 8 lsw-related entity.
See Rule 5.7, Lawyers also may use nonlswyers as “paraprofessionals™ o assist them
in the performance of legal services as long as the nonlawyers sre supervised appro-
printely. See Ruie 5.5 cme, [1] (not assisting unsuthorized practice for a lawyer to
employ “the services of paraprofessionals and [delegates] functions 1o them, as long as
mmuwm«mummqufumwu
provided in Rule 3.3).

l9.w:mllymfmﬁmmoffmgu lawyers (o parmership, protecting cliemt
confidences is 8 major concem in any transnational legal representtion, In meont civil
faw countries, the attomey-clicn privilege applies differently, and msy not spply # all in
some circumsiances where it would be applicable in the United Siates, e.g., 10 comvauni-
cations with in-house, corporate counsel. See generally DaiskeYoshida, The Applicability
of the Attorney-Client Privilege to Communications with Foreign Legal Professionals,
66 Foronau L. Rev. 209, 227 (1997); Joseph Prast, The Porameters of the Atlorney-
Client Frivilege for In-House Counsel at the International Level: Protecting the
Company’t Confidential Information, 20 N.W .. IwT'L. LAw & Bus. 145, 159 (1999).

20. Rule 5.1 sintes:

(a) A pariner in 8 lew firm shall make reasonsble efforts 20 ensure that the
firm has in effect measures giving reasonsble assurance thet all lswvers in the form
conform to the Rules of Professional Conduci.

(b} A laswyer having direct supervisory suthority over another lawyer shall
make reasonable efforts to ensure that the other lewyer conforms 1o the Rules of
Professional Conduct.

{c} A lawyer shall be responsible for another lawyer's violstion of the Rules of
Professional Conduet if

{1} the lawyer orders or, with knowledge of the specific conduct, ratifics
the conduct involved; or

(2} the lawyer is » partner in the lsw firm in which the other lawyer prac-
tices, or has direct supervisory suthority over the other lawyes, and knows of
the conduct st a time when its consequences can be svoided or mitigated but
falls to take reasonsbie remedisl action,
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9 Commitiee on Ethics and Professionaf Responsibility 01-423

client information respecting matiers in their U.S. offices is protected in accor-
dance with Rule 1.6, that conflicis with the interests of clients with U.S. matters
are managed as Rule 1.7 and related rules require, and that sl the lawyers in the
firm comply with other applicable rules of professional conduct.2}

Finally, when foreign lawyers are panners in or otherwise are assaciated with
US. law firms, the U.S. lawyers in the firm are prohibited by Rule' 5.5(b) from
assisting their foreign pariners and associates in what would be deemed the unau-
thorized practice of law in any U.S. jurisdiction. Calling upon » forcign lawyer to
provide advice on the law of a foreign jurisdiction 10 8 client who is located in a
U:S. jurisdiction, however, ordinarily should not violate Rule 5.5 even though the
foreign lawyer neither is admitted 1o practice generally nor licensed ss 8 foreign
legal consuilunt as iong as the forcign lawyer is not regulerly in the jurisdiction
and the matier has a relationship to the jurisdiction in which the foreign lawyer is
admitted or otherwise permitied (o practice. 2
Summeary .

In the Commitiee’s opinion, it is ethically permissible undér the Model Rules
for U.S. lawyers to form partnerships or other entities in which foreign lawyers
are partners or owners, as long as the foreign lawyers are members of 8 recog-
nized legal profession in the foreign jurisdiction, and the arrangement complies
with laws of the U.S. and foreign jurisdictions in which the firm practices.
Persons who sre not memberz of s recognized legal profession, including those
from jurisdictions with no recognized legsl profession, do not qualify ss lawyers
for purposes of Rule 5.4. Responsibic lewyess in a US. law firm must make res-
sonable efforts to ensure that foreign lswyers admitied (0 parinership or owner-
ship in the finm satisfy these requirements; that the arrangement Is in compliznce
with the law of jurisdictions where the finmm practices; thas matters in thelr US.
offices that involve representation in  foreign jurisdiction ave mansged In zccor-
dance with applicable Model Rules; and that all Iawyers in the firms comply with
other applicable ethical rules.

21, We apply the term “rules of professional condnct” 1o mean the Model Rules, if
in effect in » jurisdiction, but if not, other denominated ethicsl and disciplinary stan-
dards in effect ip U.S. and forcign jurisdictions, the rules in which spply to the con-
duct in question. We do not, however, address here the difficuli choice of law issues
that arise when determining which jurisdictions’ ethical and disciplinary standsrds
apply 10 lawyers engeged in a muitinational legal matter. See Mode! Rule 8.5(b).

22. See, ¢.g.. Virginia Unsuthorized Practice of Lew Committee Op. No. 195 (April
13, 2000); RESTATEMEWT, supra nole 12, 21 24, Topic 2, Title B § 3, Jwrisdictional
Scope of the Practice of Law by a Lawyer 24 (incidental work in » jurisdiction where s
lawyer is not admitted to practice that is related 10 a legal matier on which the lawyer
works from an office in a jurisdiction where the lawyer is admitted does not invoive
unauthorized practice of law). From an ethical sisndpoint, a foreign lawyer should be
afforded the same treatment sithough the lsw in esch jurisdiction determines what
conduct constitutes unauthorized practice of law.
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Statement of Costs

T. Andrew Ragusin

10PDJ0011/01PDJ035/01UPLO35
01UPL11/03UPL065/09UPL 142
09UPL127/09UPL140/10SA067

4/4/2002 Courier Service 4.00
6/6/2002 Camera & Developing 23.30
6/20/2003 Translation 30.00
7/24/2003 Translation 30.00
9/26/2003 Translation 280.00
9/30/2003 Camera & Developing 52.22
12/15/2004 Deposition/Ragusin 120.00
1/8/2010 Translation 1,596.09
1/20/2010 Process Service 45.00
2/2/2010 Courier Service 20.90
2/12/2010 Deposition/Johnson 422.00
2/16/2010 Deposition/Reynolds 278.75
3/5/2010 Process Service 37.00
11/17/2010 Administrative Fee 91.00
Amount Due $ 3,030.26

PENGAD B00-531-6959

‘-Eélill
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HOLF CAMERA H1363 (383)-592-7991
16th St. Mall

1363 11 7168 4/24/2082 62163

541390229 FUSAVER 35 W/FLASH  5.93
SURTOTAL .99
TRIABLE 5.99
TAX 43
TO AL b, 42

TENDERED VIR
4383853006378702 3/83 712728
NICKERSOM/ ERIC
ASSOCIATE: MEFL

This receipt must be with all veturns &
warranty repair requests. Mdse must be
new, in oriﬁiual packagiga with unopened
softuare, Al digital, video 4 cellular
units sust be refurned within 10 dag .
A1l others must be returned within 28
dg;fs'.< Cash refunds over 458 paid by
check.

'(_ PETTY CASH )

" RITEAID &5

It's not just a store. It's a solution?

INTERNET &5 REFILLS®
www.RlteAid.com

Powered by drugstoreror.

Store #061E£%

750 16TH ST. MALL
DENVER, CO 80202
{303) 534-7824

Register #9 Transacticn #197002
Cashier #61863784 6/06/02 9:40AM

1 ONE HOUR PHOTO 15,78 7
—— 1 Items Subtotal 15.75
Tax 1.13
Tota? 16.%8
' *PAID BY VIGA¥ 1€.88

VISA card ™ #XXXXXAXXXX8902
e EXP 9730/03 App # AJTO
Ref # 216892
Card Present

————— s T-.. 4

.00

o st el

t

(5% /_ “}

FO

™ .0 for customer service

Z 92 S0

APPROVAL

A5

ACCOUNT Lo AVbHEL) ,
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6/20/2003

Translation

Michael Amon

$30.00

Case Numbers:

01UPL035
01UPL11



6559 Jungfrau Way
Evergreen, CO 80439

July 24, 2003

Susan L. Berry
Administrative Assistant
(303) 893-8121 X 307
Colordo Supreme Court
Attorney Regulation Counsel

The charge for this translation (letter from to Christine Weirauch to John Gleason re.

Andrew Ragusin) is $30.00.
Please send a check payable to Michele Amon to the above address. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Michele Amon

(303) 670-3149 n g , IS
! C) LB



9/26/2003

Maria Halloran

Translation

01UPLO35

$ 280.00




February 28" 2002

Dorothy -

Here are the receipts we discussed on the phone — please reimburse me, directly. The

expenses. were necessary to purchase disposable cameras and then developing the film.

I’ve high lighted my actual cost for each item -
The case information is:

People v T. Andrew Ragusin, case #’s 01-PDJ-0011 & 01-PDJ-035.

Nick

"m'i.({,@i -

-,,, 21 g

l’r’s not ;ust o store. Ws a solution”

INTERNET &35 REFILLS®
wwviRiteAid.com

k drugsin T,
| Pomed’tyq rUgsrenTt PIQ‘SD

FEB 2 % 2002

K, 3 %ﬁ@

Store #06186
750 16TH ST. MALL
DENVER, CO 80202
(303) 534-7824

W
Register #4 Transaction #572662 o M
Cashier #61869151 2720702 10:18AH %1 E;
| BALANCE BAR OUTDOOR CRNCH 1.29 T ést )
R 1iRA-DISPECAMIIFISHIZ 430 T 8199 T N
TONTSALEIREG 31/ 9US T NS
WMEVIAN WATER 177 L1TER 97 9
3 Items Subtoral 9.37
fax .67 <
. Total 10,04 W
*PAID BY VISA* 10.04 >
VISA card * SOXXXNXXXXXX8502 s
Exp 9/30/03 App # AUTO
Ref # 480800 <
Card Present §§z:
Tendered  10.04
Cash Lhange .00

Intérnet Refills at RiteAid.con
powerad by ‘Irugstore.com
1-800-RITEAID fo- customer service

C§i with any questions, ext. 304 — thanks ~ \/ g)

g

RITE AID &5

It's not just a store. If's a soluhon.

INTERNET &5 REFILLS®
www.RiieAid.cqm\ D

Porered by irvgsioreoum,

FEB 23 2opp
o C:%éaagﬁa

Store #6186
750 16TH ST. MALL
DENVER, CO 80202

(303) 534-7824 =
N
Register #7 Transaction #139826 S Q}
Cashisr #61862307 2/21/02 2:17PM L N
» 22.63 T
SETONESATURTHOR N &
1tems Subtotal 22.63 >
biten Tax ; 1 62 < E;
oonto 5y viske RS IELERT
VISA card * AXOOOX00XY8902
Exp 9/30/03 App # MAN?/’ <
Ref # 053110 o
Card Present v
Tendered 24.25 X
Cash Change .00 .
Ref
e

Internet Refills at RitesAid.com
powered by drugstore.com
1-800-RITEAID for customer service
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' Store #06186
| 750 16TH ST. MALL

 (303) 534-7824
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It's not just = store. s a solution?

INTERNET 83 REFILLS®

www.RiteAld.com
Poverad by Adruginressm.,

3
PAID
F AT

DENVER, C0 80212

Register # Transaction #189937
Cashier #61863135 2/27/02 1:08PH

DSUNEANGURE R ORI RS 11097

1 Items Subtotal 11.09
Tax 79
ABEa) 11,88

*PAID BY VIGA®. AT 88
~ VISA card * #)IXXXXXXXXXX)(B%% -
i Exp 9/30/03 Apr # AUTD
© Ref # 541842 ‘

' Card Present
' Tendered 11.88

Cash Change .00

Internst Refills at RiteAid.conm
povered by drugstore.cem
1-800-RITEAID for customer sarvice

FEB 2 % 20
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I'm TALETHA. I'm here to serve you
with our "7 Service Basics

225 10 9083 00356 030 G
B T
R Rl I
CR EDI%Ggggrﬁ*****gﬁé*égg%s .00”5 3
801 16 TH DENVER, CO A
THANK _YOU o
FERSEATRR o o4 e At s
RETAIN THIS RECEIPT FOR YOUR RECORDS \\;

2002 12:16 PH
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ﬁ

ECE@ED INVOICE

coutified shorthand nepanters JEC 3 02000
313t South Vaughn Way, Suite 224 | DATE INVOICE #
: c : ATTORANEY . —
Aurora, Colorado 80014 REG&ATISN E 2/29}2004 1 1384
(720) 449-0329 FEIN 84-1566167 .
T
f  BILL To: | RE: o o
| CHARLES MORTIMER, ESQ. People v. T. Andrew Ragusin ,

; Assistant Regulation Counsel
| 600 Seventeenth Street

' Suite 200 South

 Denver, Colorado 80202

| 1

Prac

Supreme Court, State of Colorado
Original Proceeding in Unauthorized

tice of efore the Attorney Regul
Case N6, 03UPL065 Q

N

-amount not paid within 30 days.

DUE DATE | REPORTER | % 71!? DATE | SHIPVIA
1/29/2005 | EV {2!99;2004
QUANTITY ITEM DESCRIPTION RATE . AMOUNT
A AF-NO Deposition of T. ANDREW RAGUSIN /" 100.00 100.00
Appearance Fee | «'
Transcript Not Ordered
0.5 NO-Hours Transcript Not Ordered 40.00 | 20.00
V Hours !
| | December 15, 2004 ‘
! vl
i :
Interest will be ch: d at th k te of 1.5% “ o
wi arged at the rate o o per month on any " Total $120.00
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TRANSPERFECT

Bill To: Requested By:
Colorade Supreme Court Mr. Kevin Hanks
Attn: Mr. Kevin Hanks Colorade Supreme Court
1560 Broadway 1560 Broadway
Suite 1800 Suite 1800
Denver, CO 80202 Denver, CO 80202
USA USA
Invoice #: 249837 Sales Contact: Kristen Wiley
(KWiley@transperfect.com)
Invoice Date: 01/08/2010 /
Invoice Due: 02/07/2010 Payment Terms: Net 30
)
Contract #: tpt211022 % Purchase Order #:
=
Project Notes: AR8 B
k>
ltalian into English documents “i i ‘
Description . »«J\w; Quantity Unit Unit Cost (US$)  Exlended Cost (US$)
PR Y
Italian to English / ‘ 71
Certfication \ ¥ 1.00  Each 25000 LY 25.00
2
Formatting 1.00 Each 200.000 200.00
Translation and Proofreading 6,529.00 Words 0.210 1,371.09
v Total to Bill this Contract: US$ 1,596.09
FN o
)(O Tax Amount: E)S$ 0.00
4
) Total Amount Due: US$ 1,596.09
'\ i3
N .7 ( ; ;
Y ‘) ~ \'\rl‘v\ L (fg ; \\,
LA s ¢ ;
O A &
PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS
Please remit payment to: Wire Transfer Details:
TransPerfect Translations International Inc. Citibank, N.A.
Attn.; Accounts Receivable ASC #: 06541211
Three Park Avenue, 35th Floor ABA Routing #: 621000089
New York, NY 10016 SWIFT CODE: CITIUS33

Tax ID #: 13-3686771

Please reference the Contract # tpt211022 and Invoice # 249837 with your remittance.
interest will be charged at the rate of 1.5% per month (or the maximum aliowed by law) for accounts more than 30 days past due
TRANSPERFECT TRANSLATIONS INTERNATIONAL, INC. ’
TRANSPERFECT GLCBAL HQ » 3 PARK AVENUE, 39TH FLOOQR, NEW YORK, NY 10016
T +1212.689.5555 F +1212.689 1055 * E-MAIL AR@TRANSPERFECT.CCM

WWW.TRANSPERFECT COM , D n
gj’/ ;'?36 -230

oy h?')éj ]
'/f{g

171



| Checkmate, Inr.

EIN #84-0763803 k et DATE INVOICE #
438 Bannock Street = ¢
Denver, CO 80204

{303) 778-7630 Fax (303) 778-1310
ckmate@checkmateinc.com

BILLTO:
SUBPCENA
ATTORNEY REGULATION COUN3EL L/13/710 & 7:20PM
1566 BROADWAY, #1368 ’ AFFIANT: 3HARP
DENVER CO BOza2

KEVIN HANKS Net 153 - Due 27472019

vV T. A. RAGUSI
COLORADO -~ @3UF

I
.
L

127, ©3%UPL14D, @SUFLi4Z

T. ANDRDW RAGUSIN

95584 RKALAMERE (T ’?}

LOUGLAS COURTY, CO \

. F .
m_....v.:c,_ P + K ‘g‘&
Wy h i L~ 2 ] )(_; \ k73




-\/{ez:m 7355

SUPRERE COURT RTIGRNEY REGULATIOH
156¢ BROCRIHAY

HERVER L2 30262

Calier: KEVEN HANKS

Signads LEFT Al BECR

7. GHORES RAGUSIN _ Base Lhgs
sh4 KALASERE L7 FLEL CHE :
HIGHLARDS RAWCH CO

2ght: iles

Your Ret: RAGBUSIY

9,00 |
L

2.3



@. ICK |
=t INVOICE

C T
& STENSTROM, LLC Y o Ot

coentified shontfiond wepantess
; Lo720m
3131 South Vaughn Way, Suite 224 AR DATE INVOICE #
Aurora, Colorado 80014 ATTCRN Y 3/9/2010 1545 31_/,
(720) 449-0329 FEIN 84-1566167 2=GULATION
L
BILL TO: RE:
KIM E. IKELER, ESQ. . People v. T. Andrew Ragusin
Office of Attorney Regulation Counsel Supreme Court, State of Colorado
15@ Broadway Investigative Proceeding in Unauthorized
Suite }809 Practice of Law .
Denver, Colorado 80202 Case No. 09UPL127

DUE DATE |REPORTER| SHIP DATE SHIP VIA

4/9/2010 ES 2/25/2010 UPS
QUANTITY ITEM DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
72 Depo ARC Deposition of LELAND MATTHEW 3.75 270.00
JOHNSON, ESQ.
Original Transcript Preparation
February 12, 2010
189 Exhibits Exhibit Copying 0.30 56.70
2 Index Tabs Index Tabs 0.15 0.30
1 AF - Half Day | Appearance Fee - Half Day 75.00 75.00
1 0+1 Delivery {Delivery (Original and copy) 20.00 20.00
ke g:&’c’/\
< A zw\
Q\)/ !
e i gE g 49
Interest will be charged at the rate of 1.5% per month on any
amount not paid within 30 days. Total 342200




JAVIER. 1CK

& STENSTROM, LLC .

SECEN

’ INVOICE

BHL TO:

centified shonthand teponters WAR 13 2pi0
3131 South Vaughn Way, Suite 224 ) . DATE INVOICE #
Am’ora, CO[Ol'ﬂdU 80014 ’L\TTC{W i\it-Y 3/9/!70 l O 1 5454
- £y b " L
(720) 449-0329 FEIN 84-1566167 REGULATION : f
L
RE:

KIM E. IKELER, ESQ.

Office of Attorney Regulation Counsel
1560 Broadway

Suite 1800

Denver, Colorado 80202

People v. T. Andrew Ragusin

Supreme Court, State of Colorado
Investigative Proceeding in Unauthorized
Practice of Law

Case No. 09UPL140

DUE DATE | REPORTER| SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
4/9/2010 ES 2/26/2010 UPS
QUANTITY ITEM DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
49 Depo ARC Deposition of LEE ANN REYNOLDS 3.75 183.75
Original Transcript Preparation
February 16, 2010
1 AF - Half Day |Appearance Fee - Half Day 75.00 75.00
1 0+1 Delivery |Delivery (Original and copy) 20.00 20.00
4 {:\ it P
7 ‘ t(; 1‘
A& 3
w‘f';‘,/ ‘f
//-/"{:7 .:// {)jg:’ -
. = S0 .
Interest will be charged at the rate of 1.5% per month on any Total $278.75

amount not paid within 30 days,




S ASINMLIAY ST IREIVILL WA et Reguiation Counsel

ATTORNEY REGULATION COUNSE

- Stephen R. Fatzinger
Lisa E, Frankel
Margaret B. Funk
Kim E. lkeler
Elizabeth Espinosa Krupa
Cynthia D. Mares
April M. McMurrey
= )
Deputy Regulation Counsel %:{t'f:w}h%:::ﬁ;i;
James C. Coyle . . Louise Culberson-Smith
Attorneys' Fund for Client Protection James S. Sudler

Unauthorized Practice of Law

&
* .ation Counsel
-nn 8. Gleason

Chief Deputy Regulation Counsel
Nancy L. Cohen

March 5, 2010

Denver Sheriff’s Dept. /
10500 East Smith Road
Denver, CO 80239

Re: People v. T. Andrew Ragusin, 2010SA0067 Service of Process
To Whom [t May Concern:

Mr. T. Andrew Ragiisin is currently a resident at the Denver County Jail
located at 10500 East Smith Road, Denver, CO 80239. His inmate number is
2010018228. Enclosed with this letter are two copies of the Petition for
Contempt Citation and Injunction, the Order of Injunction, Citation to Show
Cause, and a check for $37.00. Please have Mr. Ragusin service at the Denver
County Jail. ’

Once served would you please send the Affidavit of Service to:
Kim E. Ikeler, Esq.
Office of Attorney Regulation Counsel
1560 Broadway, Suite 1800
Denver, CO 80202

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

KIM E. IKELER
Assistant Regulation Counsel
e 303-866-6440

KEI/kh
Enclosures

1560 Broadway, Suite 1300 « Denver, Colorado 80202 e (303) 866-6400 e Toll free {(877) 888-1370 eWebsite  www.coloradosupremecourt.com



